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Letter of Transmittal

All Shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
All other Stakeholders

Dear Sir(s),

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2019

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together 
with the Audited Financia Accounts including Statement of Financial 
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in 
Equity for the year ended on June 30, 2019 along with notes thereon 
for your kind information and record.

Sincerely Yours,

Md. Abdus Salam
Company Secretary
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The notice is hereby given to all the valued shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited 
that, the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the company will be held at 10:30 am. on Thursday, the 19th 
December, 2019 at Sundarban Hotel, 112, Bir Uttam C.R. Dutta Road, Dhaka-1205. The following 
business will be transacted in this meeting:

Ordinary Business:
1.	 Approval of the Annual Audited Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and 	
	 other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity 		
	 together with the notes for the year ended on June 30, 2019.

2.	 Appointment, Retire by Rotation and Re-appointment of Directors of the Company.
3.	 Appointment of the Statutory Auditor and the Compliance Auditor for the year 2019-2020 
            and fixation of their remuneration.
4.	 Declaration of the Dividend.

												            Sd/-

Notes:
1.	The record date was on Sunday, the 24th November, 2019. The shareholders, whose name 

appeared on the members register, will eligible to attend the meeting.
2.	A member eligible to attend and vote at the General meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on his/her behalf. Proxy form must be affixed by requisites revenue stamp and must be 
submitted to the registered office of the company not les than 72 hours before the time forced for 
the Annual General Meeting.

3.	Attendance to the AGM Venue will be upon production of the attendance card attached with the 
Annual Report.

4.	The downloadable Version of the Annual Report 2018-2019 and the attendance card will be 
available on the website of the company www.dulamiabd.com. The Printed copy of the Annual 
Report will be available at the Head Office and at AGM Venue for distribution to the Shareholderr.

5.	As per the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission there will be no 
arrangement of gift or entertainment in the Annual General Meeting. 

 

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Registered Office: “Anchor Tower” 108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road, Dhaka – 1205

Notice of the 32nd Annual General Meeting

By order of the Board of Directors

Md. Abdus Salam
Company Secretary

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx Avmbœ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq
†Kvb cÖKvi Dcnvi / Lvevi /†Kvb ai‡bi Kzcb cÖ`v‡bi e¨e¯’v _vK‡e bv
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Incorporation	 :	 February 28, 1987
Commencement of Business	 :	 February 28, 1987
Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.	 :	 December 30, 1989
Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.	 :	 October 10, 1995
Auditors	 : 	 M/s. A. Wahab & Co. 				  
		  Chartered Accountants
		  Hotel Purbani International
		  Annex-2, Lavel-4, 
		  1 Dilkusha, Dhaka-1000
		  Bangladesh
Compliance Auditors	 : 	 M/s. Anisur Rahman & Co.
		  Chartered Accountants
		  70/C, Purana Paltan Line, 3rd Floor
		  VIP Road, Dhaka-1000
Bank	 :	 National Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar 		
		  Branch, Dhaka
		  National Bank Ltd., Dagonbhuiyan 		
		  Branch, Feni
		  Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Kawran 		
		  Bazar Branch, Dhaka
Factory Address	 :	 Matubhuiyan, Dagonbhuiyan, Feni, 		
		  Bangladesh
Phone	 :	 03323-79357
Registered Address	 :	 Anchor Tower, 108 Bir Uttam C.R. 
		  Dutta Road, Dhaka-1205
Phone	 :	 02-58610012-18, 58610027, 58610115 
Fax	 :	 +880-2-9662734
E-mail	 : 	 info@multimodebd.com
Web	 :	 www.dulamiabd.com
Executives	 :	 Mr. Md. Abdus Salam
		  Company Secretary
	 :	 Mr. Shib Nath Saha
		  Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
	 :	 Mr. Md. Imrul Islam
		  Head of Internal Audit and Compliance

COMPANY PROFILE
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Mr. A.K.M. Rafiqul Islam, FCA
Chairman

Mr. Md. Nuruzzaman
Managing Director (Current Charge)

Mr. Akbar Hossain
Director

Mr. Mahbub Anam
Director

Mr. Paritosh Sarker
Nominated Director (BDBL)

Dr. Abdur Razzaque
Independent Director

Mr. A.K.D. Deen Mohammad Khan
Independent Director

Brig. Gen. (Retd) A.M.M. Wazed Thakur
Independent Director

BOARD 
          OF 
    DIRECTORS
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Top Executives

Mr. Shib Nath Saha
Chief Financial Office (CFO)

Mr. Md. Abdus Salam
Company Secretary

Mr. Md. Emrul Islam 
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
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Photographs
31st AGM, 2017-2018

31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv
10 wW‡m¤^i 2018, †mvgevi, †ejv 10.00 NwUKv

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited

ANNEXURE-1

5 YEARS AT A GLANCE.

Sl 
# Particulars. 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

1 Financial Performance

  Net Sales.     
243,566,107     214,781,016 246,638,747 237,419,027        164,821,118 

  Gross Profit.           222,604            282,349             409,037      368,907          4,740,008 

  Net Profit Before Tax.     
(18,140,763)

    
(21,477,563) (26,841,322) (29,074,076) (16,229,140)

  Net Profit After Tax.     
(18,871,461)

    
(22,121,906)     (28,321,155) (30,498,591) (17,218,067)

2 Share Capital and Reserve

  Paid up Capital.      75,566,000       75,566,000        75,566,000 75,566,000         75,566,000 

  Reserve and Surplus.    
(353,351,971) (262,480,604) (292,248,587) (322,747,178) (339,965,245)

3 Assets

  Fixed Assets.     
123,112,023     115,008,452 108,476,318  103,658,247 100,942,449 

  Other Assets.     
209,650,105       58,004,982        49,958,620 40,631,012         27,730,533 

4 Others

  Book Value Per 
Share.             (36.76)              

(24.71)
              

(28.65)       (32.69)              (34.97)

  Dividend.          

  Earning per Share.               (2.50)                
(2.93)

                
(3.75)       (4.04)                  (2.28)
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`yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW
cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg, 

wcÖq ‡kqvigvwjKe„›`,

`yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm& wjwg‡UW 1989 mv‡j evwYwR¨K Drcv`b ïiæ K‡i| †Kv¤úvwbi g~j †gwkbvixR †ivgvwbqvb 
‡µwW‡Ui AvIZvq ZrKvjxb wkí e¨vs‡Ki A_©vq‡b 
cÖwZwôZ nq| †ivgvwbqvb †gwkb GLb evsjv‡`‡ki 
evRv‡i G‡Kev‡iB Pvjy †bB| D³ †gwkb Øviv Drcvw`Z 
myZvi Pvwn`v I `vg Lye Kg Gi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb weMZ 
K‡qK ermi hveZ µgvMZ †jvKmvb w`‡q Avm‡Q| G 
cÖwZK~j Ae¯’vqI †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÛjx wn‡m‡e 
MZ 30‡k Ryb, 2019 G mgvß Avw_©K eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 
wnmve weeiYx Ges Z`msjMœ cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb Kivi 
my‡hvM †c‡q Avgiv Avcbv‡`i wbKU K…ZÁ|

Avcbviv wbðq AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, 1980 mv‡ji †klw`‡K m¦vaxb ‡`‡ki miKvwi e¨e¯’vcbvq MwVZ 41wU Ges e¨w³ 
gvwjKvbvq cÖwZwôZ 15wU w¯úwbs wgj wQj| GgZve¯’vq AbMªmi †dbx †Rjv Z_v `vMbfu~Tvi gZ K…wl cÖavb AÂj e„nr 
wkí ¯’vc‡bi Dc‡hvMx bv nIqv m‡Ë¡I †KejgvÎ D‡`¨v³vM‡Yi mvnmx c`‡¶c, †mB mv‡_ ¶y`ª wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i mwµq 
Ask Mªn‡Y e„nr G wkí cÖwZôvbwU D³ AÂ‡j GKwU ÔmvgvwRK Dbœqb I Kg©ms¯’vbg~jK cÖKíÕ wnmv‡e GK bZ~b w`M‡šÍi 
D‡¤§vPb NUvq| G Af~Zc~e© cÖ‡Póvi Rb¨ D‡`¨v³v I m¤gvwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`‡K AÎ AÂ‡ji Avcvgi RbmvaviY 
K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ m¥iY K‡i| †Kv¤úvwbi G ̀ xN© c_ cwiµgvq mKj †kqvigvwjKe„›`, †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixe„›` Ges 
GjvKvevmx mve©¶wYKfv‡e mKj cÖwZK~jZvi gv‡SI †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©Kv‡Û mn‡hvwMZv K‡i Avm‡Q| 

weMZ †ek wKQy eQ‡i Avgiv gybvdv AR©‡b mg_© n‡jI Ges e¨e¯’vcbvi AvšÍwiK I `¶ cÖ‡Póv _vKv m¦‡Ë¡I wbgœgv‡bi 
†gwk‡bi Kvi‡Y MZ AvU/bq eQ‡i  G avivevwnKZv e¨vnZ nq| Z_vwcI Avgiv †Kv¤úvwbi cuywÄfyZ mÂq n‡Z 2008Ð2009 
A_©eQi ch©šÍ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`‡K jf¨vsk cÖ`vb Kwi| wKš‘ µgvMZ †jvKmv‡bi Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwbi c‡¶ cuywÄfyZ mÂq  
n‡Z eZ©gvb erm‡i †Kvb gybvdv cÖ`vb Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Qbv| RbRxe‡b e¯¿ Pvwn`vi GK e¨vcK cwieZ©b G‡m‡Q| G 
cwieZ©b Mªvg †_‡K kni ch©šÍ cÖmvwiZ| †m Kvi‡Y AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i Zyjvi g~j¨gvb wKQyUv mvkÖq m‡Ë¡I †`kxq myZvi 

evRv‡i m¦vfvweKZv cwijw¶Z n‡”Q bv, d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K 
djvd‡j ¶wZi cwigvb Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨, 2012 
Gi gvP© gv‡m KviLvbvi g~j we`y¨r mieivn&Kvix †Rbv‡iUiwU 
m¤ú~Y©fv‡e weKj n‡q hvq| Avgiv ̀ ªæZZvi mv‡_ GKwU †m‡KÛ 
n¨vÛ †Rbv‡iUi m¦í g~‡j¨ µq K‡i d¨v±wi‡Z ¯’vcb Kwi| ZvB 
Avgiv wbivk ev nZvk nw”Q bv| Avgiv Avkv KiwQ †h, GKwU 
mymsMwVZ, `¶ Kg©xevwnbxi mwVK w`K wb‡`©kbv, AvšÍwiKZv, 
wbôv I K‡Vvi cwikª‡gi gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i AMwbZ MÖvn‡Ki 
g‡a¨ bZzb DÏxcbv RvMªZ K‡i AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z mvdj¨ 
AR©‡bi †Póv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|
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Avcbviv mevB AeMZ †h, `xN© cÖvq AvovB `kK e¨vcx Avgiv Avgv‡`i g~j j¶¨ Ges mvdj¨ AR©‡b eûjvs‡k m¶g n‡qwQ, †hgb:

	 GKwU cðvrc` K…wlcÖavb AÂj‡K wkívÂj wnmv‡e iƒc`vb Ki‡Z m¶g n‡qwQ|

	 K…wlkÖ‡gi cvkvcvwk wk‡í Kg©ms¯’vb m„wói gva¨‡g †eKviZ¡ I `vwi`ª `~ixKi‡Y mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb K‡i AvmwQ|

	 wkí I cÖhyw³ m¤cÖmvi‡Yi gva¨‡g MÖvgxb AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb kw³kvjxÐKi‡bi cÖwµqvq RvZxq A_©‰bwZK 	
	 Dbœq‡b Ae`vb ivL‡Z m¶g n‡qwQ|

eZ©gvb Ae¯’v t

Avgiv g‡b Kwi w¯úwbs †m±‡ii hš¿cvwZi †¶‡Î MZ GK `k‡K KvwiMwi w`K †_‡K Afvebxq Dbœqb mvwaZ n‡q‡Q| 
Drcv`‡bi cÖwZwU cÖwµqvq ms‡hvwRZ n‡q‡Q ¸YMZ gvbm¤úbœ DbœZ hš¿cvwZ| djkÖæwZ‡Z bZzb cÖwZwôZ KviLvbv¸wji 
Drcv`bkxjZv I myZvi ¸YMZ gvb cyivZb KviLvbvi Zzjbvq h‡_ó DbœZ nIqv‡Z m¦vfvweKfv‡eB bZyb I cyivZb wg‡ji 
Drcv`b I evRvi e¨e¯’vq GKwU Amg cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi m„wó n‡q‡Q| G cwiw¯’wZ †_‡K DËi‡bi j‡¶¨ Avgiv BwZg‡a¨ wKQz 
wKQz hš¿cvwZ I hš¿vsk cÖwZ¯’vcb K‡iwQ Ges Ab¨vb¨ hš¿cvwZ cÖwZ¯’vc‡bi welqwU cÖwµqvaxb Av‡Q| †h D‡Ïk¨‡K mvg‡b 
†i‡L weMZ 1jv Ryb ‡_‡K KviLvbvwU eÜ †i‡L wgjwUi †i‡bv‡fk‡bi Rb¨ GKwU †UKwbK¨vj Kbmvwës dvg©‡K wb‡qvM 
†`qv n‡q‡Q| Avgiv AvkvKwi AwP‡iB eZ©gvb hy‡Mvc‡hvMx GKwU AvaywbK wkí KviLvbv wnmv‡e ̀ yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm 
hv‡Z cwiwPwZ jvf Ki‡Z cv‡i †m gvb‡m Kbmvwës dv‡g©i wdwmwewjwU wi‡cvU© I civgk© Abyhvqx D‡Ï¨v³v cwiPvjKe„›` 
h_vh_ Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’v cÖnY Ki‡eb|

Kg©ZrciZv t

GUv me©Rbwew`Z †h, †`‡ki me©vwaK wewb‡qvMK…Z I `ªæZ 
m¤cÖmvibkxj Ôw¯úwbsÕ Lv‡Z weMZ K‡qK ermi hverB  
g›`v fve weivR Ki‡Q| †`‡ki 410wU †emiKvwi Ges 10wU 
miKvwi w¯úwbs wg‡ji g‡a¨ ißvwbgyLx wgj¸wj e¨wZZ Ab¨vb¨ 
wgj¸wj Zv‡`i Kvsw¶Z j‡¶¨ DcbxZ n‡Z cvi‡Q bv| 
d‡j evwYwR¨Kfv‡e ¯’vbxq evRv‡ii Rb¨ myZv Drcv`bKvix 
wgj¸wj µgvMZfv‡e †jvKmvb w`‡q Avm‡Q| GQvov †`kx 
I we‡`kx evRv‡i Avg`vwbK…Z LyPiv hš¿cvwZ, cÖvK„wZK M¨vm 
I kÖwg‡Ki gRyix e„w×i d‡j myZvi Drcv`b LiP h‡_ó e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ †¶‡Î we‡kl cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i, 
c~btc~bt Drcv`‡bi KuvPvgv‡ji wgkªY cwieZ©b K‡i Ges myZvi G‡R›U‡`i ev¯Íe wfwËK civg‡k© bZzb bZyb KvD›U 
Drcv`‡b m¶g K‡i wgj‡K hy‡Mv‡cv‡hvMx K‡i †Zvjvi †Póv Ae¨vnZ ‡i‡L‡Q| 

wecYb e¨e¯’v t

weMZ eQi¸wj‡Z †`‡k e¨vcK msL¨K myZvi wgj ¯’vwcZ n‡q‡Q| wgj¸‡jvi Drcvw`Z myZv †`‡ki Af¨šÍixb Pvwn`vi 
cÖvq 80 †_‡K 90 kZvsk wgUv‡Z m¶g| myZvi †`kxq evRvi eZ©gv‡b AZ¨šÍ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK weavq Avgiv †fv³v‡`i 
myweav‡_© 4/5 Rb G‡R‡›Ui gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i Drcvw`Z myZv mviv †`‡k weµq Kwi| ̀ ¶ wecYb e¨e¯’v M‡o †Zvjvi gva¨‡g 
bZyb bZyb G‡R›U m„wó K‡i Drcvw`Z myZv weµq KivB Avgv‡`i g~j j¶¨| †Kv¤úvwb me©¯Í‡i K‡Vvi I myk„•Lj cwiPvjbv 
e¨e¯’v wbwðZ K‡i m~Zvi m‡e©v”P gvbwbqš¿‡bi gva¨‡g myZvi ¸bv¸Y I mybvg A¶zbœ ivLvi Rb¨ me©vZ¥K †Póv Pvjv‡”Q| 
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Avw_©K djvdjt

wb‡gœ †Kv¤úvwbi weMZ 5 (cuvP) eQ‡ii Kg©Kv‡Ûi Avw_©K djvdj ms‡¶‡c D‡jL Kiv n‡jvt

j¶ UvKv

weeiY 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015

bxU weµq 1648.21 2374.19 2466.39 2147.81 2435.66

weµq‡hvM¨ c‡Y¨i Drcv`b e¨q 1600.81 2370.50 2462.29 2144.98 2433.44

†gvU jvf/(†jvKmvb) 47.40 3.69 4.09 2.82 2.23

†hvM: Ab¨vb¨ Avq - -

47.40 3.69 4.09 2.82 2.23

ev`t

cÖkvmwbK e¨q 158.56 207.58 185.23 118.58 136.64

Avw_©K e¨q 53.44 86.85 87.27 99.02 46.99

†gvU e¨q 212.00 294.43 272.50 217.60 183.63

bxU jvf (Ki c~e©) (162.29) (290.74) (268.41) (214.77) 181.40

bxU jvf (Ki ev`) (172.18) (304.99) (283.21) (221.22) (188.71)

Kg©x wb‡qvM Ges gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb t

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i KviLvbvq wb‡qvwRZ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix Ges kªwg‡Ki msL¨v h_vµ‡g 55 I 370 Rb| kªwgK Dcw¯’wZ 
wbwðZKi‡bi Rb¨ nvwRiv fvZvmn wewfbœ Bb‡mbwUf cÖ`vb K‡i| GQvovI KviLvbvi Drcv`‡bi ̄ ^v‡_© Ges kªwgK Dcw¯’wZ 
e„w×i wbwg‡Ë BwZg‡a¨ KviLvbvi wfZ‡i 65 Rb kªwg‡Ki Avevmb e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q‡Q| KviLvbvq wb‡qvwRZ Kg©KZ©v, 
Kg©Pvix I kªwgK‡`i `¶Zv I †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ wbqwgZ cÖwk¶‡Yi e¨e¯’vI i‡q‡Q| kªwgK‡`i `¶Zv e„w×i j‡¶¨ 
cÖ‡Z¨K gv‡m DËg kªwgK wbe©vPb K‡i cyi¯‹…Z Kivi cÖ_v we`¨gvb Av‡Q|

K¨vw›Ub I LvIqv myweav t

kªwgK‡`i mym¦v¯’¨, mylg Lv`¨ I mgqgZ Dcw¯’wZ wbwðZKi‡b †Kv¤úvwb cÖ_g †_‡KB webv g~‡j¨ wkd&U Iqvix Lv`¨ 
mieiv‡ni e¨e¯’v Av‡Q| eZ©gv‡b ̀ ªe¨ g~‡j¨i DaŸ©MwZi 
d‡j c~‡e©i Zzjbvq †Kv¤úvwb‡K A‡bK †ekx A_© e¨q 
K‡i K¨vw›Ub cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z n‡”Q| G‡Z evwl©K cÖvq 
9.00 j¶ UvKv e¨q n‡”Q| Z_vwcI kªwgK Kj¨v‡Yi 
K_v we‡ePbv K‡i †Kv¤úvwb D³ myweav ejer †i‡L‡Q| 
GQvov kªwgK‡`i‡K ¯^v¯’¨ m‡PZbZvi Rb¨ ¯^v¯’¨ Kg©xi 
gva¨‡g wk¶vg~jK Kvh©µ‡gi e¨e¯’vI ivLv n‡q‡Q| 
gwnjv kªwgK‡`i Riæix wekªvg, cÖmeKvjxb QywU, A_© 
mvnvh¨ I wkï cwiPh©v BZ¨vw`i Rb¨ wgj Af¨šÍ‡i 
gwnjv wekªvgvMv‡ii e¨e¯’v ivLv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 
kªwgK‡`i Kj¨vYv‡_© KviLvbvq GKwU Kj¨vY ZnwejI 
Pvjy i‡q‡Q| wg‡ji Af¨šÍ‡i kªwgK Kg©Pvix‡`i 
¯^v¯’¨MZ w`K we‡ePbv K‡i Zvr¶wYK ¯^v¯’¨ †mev †`qvi Rb¨ Wv³vi/K¤úvDÛvimn GKwU `vZe¨ wPwKrmv †K›`ª i‡q‡Q|
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mvg_©¨ I `ye©jZv t

g~jZt GKwU AbMªmi K…wlcÖavb GjvKv‡Z cÖKíwU Aew¯’Z 
nIqvq kZ cÖwZKzjZvi g‡a¨I AÎ GjvKv‡Z e„nr wkí ms¯‹…wZ 
M‡o D‡V‡Q| Gi cvkvcvwk kªwgK, Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvixe„›`I GLb 
c~‡e©i Zzjbvq A‡bK `¶ I AvaywbK KvwiMix Ávbm¤úbœ| Zviv 
GLb †h †Kvb eo wkí KviLvbv cwiPvjbvq m¶g| cwieZ©bkxj 
evRvi I Avg`vbxK…Z KuvPvgv‡ji Dci wbf©ikxjZvi Kvi‡Y 
c‡Y¨i Drcv`b e¨q e„w× wbqš¿b Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q bv| GLv‡b 
D‡jøL Kiv cÖ‡qvRb †h, weMZ 01-01-2001 mb n‡Z b¨vkbvj 
e¨vsK KZ…©K cÖ`Ë †Kv¤úvwbi ÔPjwZ g~jabÕ myweav eÜ i‡q‡Q| 
Avcbviv Aek¨B ¯^xKvi Ki‡eb †h, ÔPjwZ g~jabÕ nj †h †Kvb cÖwZôv‡bi g~j PvwjKv kw³| Z_vwcI cÖwZôvb‡K Pvjy 
ivLvi m¦v‡_© ÔPjwZ g~jabÕ myweav QvovI Avgiv wewfbœ Dcv‡q Ô†Kv¤úvwbi mybvgÕ / ÔcwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mybvgÕ Kv‡R jvwM‡q 
¯’vbxq evRvi †_‡K Zzjv msMÖn K‡i| 

FY cwi‡kv‡ai cwigvYt

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, wewWweGj †_‡K me©‡gvU 1939.92 j¶ UvKv FY Mªn‡Yi wecix‡Z †Kv¤úvwb my` m‡gZ 
me©‡gvU 3533.35 j¶ UvKv cwi‡kva K‡i| GQvov b¨vkbvj e¨vsK wjt †K I PjwZ g~jab F‡Yi cvIbv eve` 1100.00 
j¶ UvKv cwi‡kva K‡i| eZ©gv‡b GKgvÎ wewWweGj Qvov Ab¨ †Kvb e¨vsK ev Aw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi wbKU †Kv¤úvwbi †Kvb 
`vq-†`bv bvB|

we.wW.we.Gj. cwiw¯’wZt

wgjwU 1987 mv‡j Ôiægvwbqvb †µwW‡UÕi AvIZvq cÖwZwôZ nq| Zrmg‡q Ab¨ †Kvb †µwWU myweav bv _vKvi Kvi‡Y 
Ôiægvwbqvb †µwWUÕ Gi gva¨‡gB Avgv‡`i †gwkbvix Avg`vwb Ki‡Z nq| wKš‘ ‡gwkb Avg`vwbi ci Zv Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ 
ms¯’vcb Kiv n‡j †ek wKQy mgm¨v cwijw¶Z nq|

ZrKvwjb wkí e¨vs‡Ki wbKU cybt cybt Av‡e`‡bi †cÖw¶‡Z 30‡k wW‡m¤¦i 2001 mv‡j Zv‡`i cÎ bs 052/(10.3) 
31/1472 gvidZ FY cybt Zdwmj K‡i| cybt Zdwmj †gvZv‡eK ¯’vbxq FY I ‰e‡`wkK gy`ªv FY cwi‡kv‡ai mgq mxgv 
I wKw¯Í wba©viY K‡i †`q| Zv Qvov cywÄf~Z my` GKwU eK wnmv‡e ¯’vbvšÍwiZ Kiv nq Ges Zv g~j FY cwi‡kv‡ai ci ev¯Íe 
Ae¯’vi wfwË‡Z cybt we‡ePbv Kivi K_v D‡jL Kiv nq| †m wn‡m‡e †Kv¤úvwb Zv‡`i wKw¯Í cÖ`vb Ki‡Z _v‡K Ges g~j 
F‡Yi wKw¯Í evKx _v‡K 140.10 j¶ UvKv Ges eK my` wnmv‡e †`Lv‡bv nq 716.62 j¶ UvKv| †Kv¤úvwb Zvi g~jF‡Yi 
wKw¯Í 140.10 j¶ UvKv eû c~‡e©B cwi‡kva K‡i w`‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvwb wewWweGj Gi wbKU cÎ gvidZ ÔeK my`Õ wnmv‡e iw¶Z m¤ú~Y© UvKv †Kv¤úvwbi Aw_©K Ae¯’vi we‡ePbvq 
gIKz‡di Av‡e`b K‡i| wKš‘ wewWweGj †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Ae¯’v we‡ePbv e¨wZ‡i‡KB Zv‡`i cÎ bs 08.3/690 Zvs 
27/8/12 Bs gvidZ Rvbvq †h, ÔeK wnmv‡e iw¶Z my` gIKzd‡hvM¨ bqÕ, hv FY Pyw³i e³‡e¨i mv‡_ AmsMwZc~Y©| 
GZ`m‡Ë¡I †Kv¤úvwb 27/11/2012, 9/5/2013, 20/6/2013, 19/9/2013, 25/9/2013, 20/08/2015 Ges me©‡kl 
18/09/2016 Bs Zvwi‡Li cÎ gvidZ ÔÔeK my`ÕÕ wnmv‡e iw¶Z mgy`q UvKv gIKz‡di cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ iv‡L|

wewWweGj msµvšÍ gvgjvi weeiYt

`xN©w`b hver †Kv¤úvwbi FY wnmvewU evsjv‡`k e¨vsK KZ©„K C.I.B †Z Classified wnmv‡e †`Lv‡bv nq| C.I.B †_‡K 
bvg cÖZ¨vnv‡ii Rb¨ GKwU wiU wcwUkb Kiv nq hvi bv¤¦vi 1236/2017. D³ Writ Petition Gi †cÖw¶‡Z gnvgvb¨ nvB 
†KvU© 01/02/2017 Bs Zvwi‡L wbgœwjwLZ Av‡`k cÖ`vb K‡ibt
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‘’Let  a Rule Nisi be issued calling upon the respondents to show cause as to why the impugned Memo 
no. 06.5/678 dated 25.05.2014 issued by the respondent No.7 intimating the respondent no. 8 that the 
petitioner Industry is a sick industry but not eligible for resettling as the loan was rescheduled earlier 
(Annexure-M) and issue a Rule Nisi calling upon the respondent to show as to why the publication 
of the name of the petitioner in the list of CIB maintained by the office of the respondent no.6 and 9 
should not be declared to have been done without any lawful authority and is of no legal effect and 
why the respondents should not be directed to waive 100% interest of the petitioner as a sick Industry, 
the original loan amount of which already been paid by complying with order dated 09.10.2013 passed 
by the Hon’ble High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh in writ petition no. 10490 of 
2013 (Annexure-H) and/or such other or further order or orders passed as to this Court may seem fit 
and proper.

The Rule is made returnable within 4 (four) weeks from date. 

Pending hearing of the Rule, let operation of the publication of the names of the petitioner in the CIB 
list maintained by the respondent No.6 and 9 be stayed for a period of 3 (three) months from date.

The petitioner is directed to put in requisites for service of notices upon the respondents in usual course 
and through registered post within 48 hours.”

cieZx© mg‡q cybivq Av‡e`‡bi †cÖw¶‡Z †KvU© 09/7/2017 Bs Zvwi‡L wbgœwjwLZ Av‡`k cÖ`vb K‡ib|

The order of stay granted earlier by this Court be extended for a further period of 06 (six) months from date.

cieZx©‡Z 25/01/2018 Zvwi‡L gnvgvb¨ nvB‡KvU© Dc‡iv³ wi‡Ui wecix‡Z wbgœewY©Z ivq cÖ`vb K‡ibt

“In view of above, this Court is of the view that, the impugned memo, in so far as the same relates 
to refusal of petitioner’s application for rehabilitation is concerned, should be set aside. Accordingly, 
the same is set aside. At the same time, the respondent-Bangladesh Development Bank is directed to 
take positive initiatives for rehabilitation of petitioner’s project treating the same as sick industry upon 
accepting its offer of payment of 30% of the interest amount and take necessary steps for removal of 
petitioner’s name from the CIB report of Bangladesh Bank within a period of 03 (three) months from 
receipt of the copy of this judgment.”

The copy of Judgement was received by the company on 14/03/2018.

Dc‡iv³ ivq ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb 30% UvKv cwi‡kva Kivi B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i 15/05/2018 Zvwi‡L wewWweGj‡K 
cÎ gvidZ AvMªn cÖKvk K‡i| wewWweGj D³ wPwVi DËi cÖ`vb bv K‡i gnvgvb¨ nvB‡Kv‡U©i iv‡qi weiæ‡× gnvgvb¨ myMªxg 
†Kv‡U©i G¨v‡c‡jU wWwfk‡b Avwcj `v‡qi K‡i| 

D³ Avwc‡ji ïbvwb cÖv_wgKfv‡e 10/02/2019 Zvwi‡L avh© wQj, hv PyovšÍfv‡e 15/07/2019 Bs Zvwi‡L ïbvbxi gva¨‡g 
gnvgvb¨ myMªxg †Kv‡U©i G¨v‡c‡jU wWwfkb KZ©„K wewWweGj Gi wjf 
Uy Avwcj gÄyix jvf K‡i Ges gnvgvb¨ nvB‡KvU© KZ©„K †Kv¤úvwbi 
wiU wcwUkb bs 1236/2017 Gi †cÖw¶‡Z †`qv ivq Avwc‡ji 
ïbvbx bv nIqv ch©šÍ ¯’wMZ K‡i| welqwU eZ©gv‡b Avwcj ïbvwbi 
A‡c¶vq Av‡Q| c¶všÍ‡i AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZwbwa wewWweGj 
e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c‡¶i mv‡_ †hvMv‡hvM KiZt e¨vsK KZ©„c‡¶i 
Avwc‡ji evwn‡i FY cwi‡kv‡ai welqwU myivnv Kivi welqwU we‡kl 
we‡ePbvq †i‡L‡Q| 
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fwel¨r cwiKíbvt

AZx‡Zi eQi¸‡jvi Zyjbvq 2019-2020 mvj cÖwZôv‡bi Rb¨ GKwU we‡kl P¨v‡jÄ| evRv‡i myZvi nªvmK…Z Pvwn`v m‡Ë¡I 
†Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ †h †Kvb g~‡j¨ GB P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejvi cÖ¯‘wZ wb‡”Qb| evRv‡i †Kv¤úvwbi weµq e„w×i j‡¶¨ 
eZ©gv‡b wba©vwiZ PviwU G‡R‡›Ui cvkvcvwk AviI b~Zb G‡R›U wb‡qv‡Mi wel‡q Av‡jvPbv n‡”Q| Avgv‡`i ÔM‡elYv I 
Dbœqb kvLvÕ myZvi ¸YMZ gvb Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ cÖwZwbqZ KvR K‡i hv‡”Qb| †mB j‡¶¨ eZ©gv‡b wgj‡K hyM‡cv‡hvMx Kivi 
wbwg‡Ë Avgv‡`i me©vZ¥K cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q|

cÖvwZôvwbK I Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b t

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb cÖwZôvi mg¯Í c`‡¶cB 
cwiPvjKgÛjx h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY Ki‡Qb| †m †gvZv‡eK cwiPvjKgÛjx wb‡gœi welq¸wj D‡jL Ki‡Qb t-

1|	 †Kv¤úvwb AvBb 1994 we.G.Gm. Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb iæjm I mswkó wb‡`©kbvq Gi Av‡jv‡KB 
†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b h_vh_fv‡e †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv m¤úwK©Z Z_¨, 
bM` A‡_©i cÖevn Ges g~jab cwieZ©‡bi Z_¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

2|	 †Kv¤úvwb wnmve msµvšÍ bw_cÎ h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y K‡i _v‡K|

3|	 Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ̂ Zixi †¶‡Î wnmve msµvšÍ bxwZgvjv h_vh_fv‡e AbymiY Kiv nq Ges wnmvemg~n hyw³msMZfv‡e 
Ges cÖgvb mv‡c‡¶ we‡ePbv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

4|	 Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZixi †¶‡Î wnmvemsµvšÍ AvšÍR©vwZK gvb hZUzKz evsjv‡`‡ki Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ Zv AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

5|	 †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixb wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v I Revew`wnZvi †¶‡Î h_vh_ e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv nq Ges Zv mwVKfv‡e AbymiY 
I Z`viwK Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

6|	 GKwU Pjgvb cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvwbi mvg_© m¤ú‡K© D‡jL‡hvM¨ †Kvb Z_¨ ‡bB|

7|	 wbgœwjwLZ Kvi‡Y †Kv¤úvwb jw¶Z gybvdv AR©‡b m¶g nqwbt

	 (K)	 AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i Zzjvi g~j¨ e„w×|

	 (L)	 ‰Zix myZvi weµq g~j¨ ¯’vbxq evRv‡i Drcv`b g~j¨ †_‡K Kg|

	 (M)	 ZuvZ wkí µgvb¦‡q K‡g hvIqvi Kvi‡Y weµq n«vm|

	 (N)	 kªwgK NvUwZ|

	 (O)	 LyPiv hš¿vsk, M¨vm I we`y¨‡Zi g~j¨ e„w×|

	 (P)	 m¤ú~Y© †gwkb Pvjv‡Z m¶g bv nIqv‡Z|

8|	 weMZ cuvP eQ‡ii Avw_©K Z_¨mg~n GZØm‡½ mshy³ Kiv n‡jv (ms‡hvRbx-1)|

jf¨vsk Aby‡gv`b t

†h‡nZz †Kv¤úvwbi 2018-2019 A_© eQ‡i †Kvb gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z m¶g nqwb, †m‡nZz D³ Avw_©K eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i‡K †Kvb cÖKvi jf¨vsk w`‡Z cvi‡Q bv e‡j cwiPvjbv cl©` wm×všÍ w`‡q‡Qb|
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mfvt

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 6wU mfv AbywôZ n‡qwQj Ges D³ mfvmgy‡n cwiPvjKe„‡›`i Dcw¯’wZi Z_¨ wb‡gœ 
D‡jL Kiv n‡jvt-

cwiPvj‡Ki bvg mfvq Dcw¯’wZi msL¨v
Rbve G.†K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, GdwmG 6
Rbve Ave`yi ie 2
Rbve AvKei †nv‡mb 6
Rbve gvneye Avbvg 2
Rbve bRiæj Bmjvg Lvb (AvBwmwe KZ©„K g‡bvbqbK…Z) 2
W. Ave`yi iv¾vK 0
Rbve G.‡K.wW `xb †gvnvg¥` Lvb 5
weªt †Rbvt (Aet) Iqv‡R` VvKzi 6
Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKvi (wewWweÎj KZ…©K g‡bvbqbK…Z) 6

†kqvi‡nvìvi I avibK…Z msL¨vt 

†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi bvg c`gh©`v †kqv‡ii msL¨v

Rbve G.‡K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, GdwmG m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK I †Pqvig¨vb

Rbve †gvnvg¥` byiæ¾vgvb e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK (PjwZ `vwqZ¡)

Rbve AvKei †nv‡mb cwiPvjK 500,890

Rbve gvneye Avbvg cwiPvjK 11,000

Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKvi cwiPvjK (wewWweGj KZ©„K wb‡qvMK…Z) k~b¨

Rbve W. †gvt Ave`yi iv¾vK m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK k~b¨

Rbve G.†K.wW `xb †gvnvg¥` Lvb m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK 600

weªt †Rbvt (Aet) Iqv‡R` VvKzi m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK k~b¨

Bb‡f÷‡g›U K‡c©v‡ikb Ae evsjv‡`k (AvBwmwe) 5,28,400

wbqš¿YKvix/Awab¯Í/mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb cwiPvjK, cÖavb 
wbe©vnx, ‡Kv¤úvwb mwPe,cÖavb Avw_©K Kg©KZ©v, Avf¨šÍixb 
wbix¶K cÖavb Ges Zv‡`i ¯^vgx/¯¿x Ges Acªvß e‡qv¯‹ wkï

k~b¨

wbe©vnxe„›` k~b¨

`k fvM ev Zvi AwaK msL¨K †kqvi  Gi aviK k~b¨
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cwiPvjKgÛjxi Aemi MªnY Ges c~bt wbe©vPb t

†Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Rbve Avãyi ie MZ 24‡k Ryb, 2019 Bs Zvwi‡L ci‡jvKMgb K‡ib (Bbœvwjjøvwn 
IqvBbœv Bjvwn iv‡RDb)| Avgiv Zuvnvi iƒ‡ni gvM‡divZ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges †kvK mšÍß cwiev‡ii cÖwZ mg‡e`bv Ávcb 
KiwQ| GiB †cÖw¶‡Z MZ 11B RyjvB, 2019 Bs Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 161Zg cwiPvjK cl©‡`i mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv 
cwiPvj‡Ki AšÍ©eZxKvjxb `vwqZ¡ KviLvbvi wbe©vnx cwiPvjK Rbve †gvnvg¥` byiæ¾vg‡bi Dci Ac©b Kiv nq Ges cieZx© 
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wb‡qv‡Mi c~e© ch©šÍ wZwb `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡eb e‡j wm×všÍ M„nxZ nq|

†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb-Gi 121 bs AvwU©‡Kj Abyhvqx ÔcwiPvjbv cl©` Gi AveZ©bÕ wnmv‡e cwiPvjK 
Rbve †gvnvg¥` AvKei †nv‡mb 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Aemi MªnY Ki‡eb| AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Gi 122bs 
AvwU©‡Kj Abyhvqx †hvM¨ weavq Aemi MªnYKvix cwiPvjKMY Gi cybt wbe©vwPZ nIqvi my‡hvM i‡q‡Q Ges Rbve †gvnvg¥` 
AvKei †nv‡mb c~Yt wbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ B”Qv cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjbv cl©` Rbve †gvnvg¥` AvKei †nv‡mb‡K cwiPvjK 
wn‡m‡e cieZx© eQ‡ii Rb¨ c~bt wbe©vP‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

evsjv‡`k †W‡fjc‡g›U e¨vsK wjt Gi cÎ bs 10.1/1798, Zvs RyjvB 9, 2017 Bs Gi gva¨‡g Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKvi 
†K g‡bvbqb cÖ`vb K‡i| hv `yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt Gi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mfvq DÌvwcZ I M„wnZ nq| wewWweGj 
Zvnv‡`i cÎ bs 10.1/2412 ZvwiL 03.06.2019 Gi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv †ev‡W© e¨vs‡Ki cÖwZwbwa cwiPvjK 
wnmv‡e Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKv‡ii g‡bvbqb envj g‡g© c~be©¨³ K‡i|

GQvov Bb‡f÷‡g›U K‡c©v‡ikb Ae evsjv‡`k KZ©„K cÖ`Ë cÎ bs AvBwmwe/GmBwmwW/14.73/2003 (1)/(1711 (K), 
ZvwiL 10.12.2018 Øviv Zv‡`i g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK Rbve bRiæj Bmjvg Lvb Gi g‡bvbqb cÖZ¨vnvi K‡i Ges Zuvi 
cwie‡Z© A`¨vewa Zviv †Kvb g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK cÖ`vb K‡iwb| Bb‡f÷‡g›U K‡c©v‡ikb Ae evsjv‡`k Gi mwnZ g‡bvbxZ 
cwiPvjK cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i †hvMv‡hvM Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q|

m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvMt

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 2018 mv‡ji K‡c©v‡iU Mfvi‡bÝ †KvW Abyhvqx cÖwZwU †Kv¤úvwbi m¦Zš¿ 
cwiPvjKMY m‡e©v”P 2 (`yB) †gqv‡`i Rb¨ wbe©vwPZ n‡Z cvi‡eb| mfvq Rbve G.‡K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg GdwmG, W±i 
Avãyi iv¾vK, we‡MªwWqvi †Rbvt (Aet) G.Gg.Gg. Iqv‡R` VvKzi Ges G.‡K.wW `xb †gvnvg¥` Lvb m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK 
wn‡m‡e Zv‡`i 2q †gqv` c~Y© Ki‡eb Ges 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cybt wbe©vwPZ n‡Z A‡hvM¨ n‡eb|

GgZve¯’vq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 163Zg mfvq Rbve nvmvb dR‡j ie Ges Rbve Aa¨vcK iv‡k` gvngy` wZZygxi 
m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvwßi Rb¨ g‡bvbxZ n‡q‡Qb hv †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv nj|

wbix¶K wb‡qvMt

(K)	Avw_©K wbix¶Kt

†gmvm© G Inve GÛ †Kv¤úvbx, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um Avw_©K wbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvwßi Z„Zxq eQi c~Y© K‡i‡Qb| 1994 
mv‡ji †Kv¤úvwb AvBb  Abyhvqx †Kvb wbix¶K GKUvbv 3 (wZb) Avw_©K eQ‡ii †ekx wbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡Z 
cvi‡e bv| Ab¨w`‡K †gmvm© wmivR Lvb emvK GÛ †Kv¤úvwb, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um 2019-2020 mv‡ji Avw_©K wbix¶K 
wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvwßi Rb¨ Zv‡`i AvMªn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 162Zg cwiPvjbv cl©‡` cwiPvjKMY G cÖ¯Íve 
MªnY K‡i‡Qb hv  ‡kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv nj|



Annual Report 2018-2019 19

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

(L)	Kgcv‡qÝ wbix¶Kt

†gmvm© Avwbmyi ingvb GÛ †Kv¤úvwb, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um 2019-2020 mv‡ji Kgcv‡qÝ wbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM 
cÖvwßi Rb¨ Zv‡`i AvMªn cÖKvk K‡i‡Q Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 162Zg cwiPvjbv cl‡`© cwiPvjKMY G cÖ¯Íve MªnY K‡i‡Qb hv 
†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb Kiv nj|

Dcmsnvit

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvcl©` cÖwZôv‡bi ˆ`bw›`b Kvh© cwiPvjbvq cÖZ¨¶ I c‡iv¶ mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ we‡klfv‡e Bb‡fó‡g›U 
K‡c©v‡ikb Ae evsjv‡`k, evsjv‡`k †W‡fjc‡g›U e¨vsK wjwg‡UW-mn Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K cÖwZôvb I ms¯’v‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
Ávcb K‡ib| GQvov †Kv¤úvwbi myZv cwi‡ekK I wecYb Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ cÖwZôvbmg~n, AÎ GjvKvi miKvwi- †emiKvwi 
ms¯’vmg~n GjvKvevmxmn †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©vÐKg©Pvix I kªwgKe„›`‡K †Kv¤úvwb cwiPvjbvq mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZvi 
Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvb| †mB mv‡_ cÖwZôv‡bi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Ae¨vnZ AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZvq I  ‰a‡h©¨i h‡_ô cÖksmv 
K‡ib Ges K…ZÁv Ávcb K‡ib| cÖwZôv‡bi eZ©gvb msKUgq cwiw¯’wZ KvwU‡q D‡V fwel¨‡Z AviI DbœwZ I mg„w× 
jvf Ki‡e e‡j cwiPvjKgÛjx Avkv e¨³ K‡ib Ges cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ mswkó mKj ch©v‡qi ms¯’v mg~n I e¨vw³e‡M©i  
AvšÍwiKZv I mn‡hvwMZv Kvgbv K‡ib|

cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡¶,

G.†K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, Gd.wm.G.

†Pqvig¨vb
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cÖvwZôvwbK mykvmb cÖwZôvi cÖwZ‡e`b t

`yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt †`‡ki cÖPwjZ †Kv¤úvwb AvBb, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb wewagvjv Ges 
÷K G·‡PÄ mg~‡ni wewagvjv Ges wb‡`©kbv †g‡b Pjvi wel‡q h‡_ó hZ¥kxj| GiB avivevwnKZvq cÖwZôvbwU‡Z mykvmb 
cÖwZôvi wewfbœ wel‡qi Dci Av‡jvKcvZ Kiv njt

†evW© mvBR / cwiPvjbv cl©`t

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi mykvmb cÖwZôvi wewa (3iv Ryb, 2018 kZ© Ð 1.1) †gvZv‡eK cÖwZôvbwUi 
cwiPvjbv cl©` 9 (bq) m`m¨ wewkó Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

cwiPvjKM‡Yi Aemi I bZyb cwiPvjK wb‡qvMt

m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjKt

K‡c©v‡iU Mf©‡bÝ MvBWjvBb 7B AvMó 2012 Gi aviv 1(1.2) (VI) †gvZv‡eK `yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm& - Gi m¦Zš¿ 
cwiPvjKMY MZ 21‡k wW‡m¤¦i, 2016 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 29Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cieZx© 3 (wZb) eQi †gqv‡` 
wb‡qvMcÖvß nb|

	 1|	 G.†K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, Gd.wm.G.

	 2|	 W±i Ave`yi iv¾vK

	 3|	 G.†K.wW `xb †gvnv¤g` Lvb

	 4|	 weªt †Rbvt (Aet) G.Gg.Gg. Iqv‡R` VvKzi

Dc‡iv³ m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjKMY wØZxq †gqv‡` 3 (wZb) eQi Kvh©Kvj c~Y© Kivq Zuviv mK‡jB c~bt wb‡qvM cÖvwßi A‡hvM¨ 
n‡eb|

cwiPvjbv cl©` 163Zg †evW© mfvq wbg¥wjwLZ evw³eM©‡K m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK wnmv‡e †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ 
wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

µwgK bs   m¦Zš¿ cwiPvj‡Ki bvg

1|   W. iv‡k` Avj gvngy` wZZygxi

2|   Rbve nvmvb dR‡j ie

g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjKt

wbgœewY©Z cÖwZôvb mg~n cÖ‡qvRbxq msL¨K †kqvi aviY Kivq Zviv wbgœewY©Z e¨w³eM©‡K Zv‡`i cÖwZwbwa wnmv‡e g‡bvbxZ 
cwiPvjK wb‡qv‡Mi AvMªn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb Ges cwiPvjbv cl©` 163Zg mfvq Zv †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ 
mycvwik K‡i‡Qb|

µwgK bs cÖwZôv‡bi bvg g‡bvbxZ cwiPvj‡Ki bvg

1| I‡qóvb© wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UW Rbve G.†K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, Gd.wm.G.

2| wUwU GÛ wU wjwg‡UW weªt †Rbvt (Aet) G.Gg.Gg. Iqv‡R` VvKzi
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wb‡qvMcÖvß g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK‡`i msw¶ß †ckvMZ weeiYxt

 	 Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKvi 

Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKvi eZ©gv‡b evsjv‡`k †Wfjvc‡g›U e¨vsK wjt Gi gnve¨v¯’vcK wn‡m‡e Kg©iZ i‡q‡Qb| wZwb 1986 
mv‡j Rvnv½xi bMi wek¦we`¨vjq n‡Z cwimsL¨vb wefv‡M m¥vZK Ges 1987 mv‡j m¥vZ‡KvËi m¤úbœ K‡ib| cieZx©‡Z 
wZwb wf‡±vwiqv BDwbfvwm©wU Ae evsjv‡`k n‡Z Gg.we.G. m¤úbœ K‡ib| 27 ermi Kg©Rxe‡b Rbve cwi‡Zvl miKvi 
wewWweGj QvovI Gwe e¨vsK wjt, WvPÐevsjv e¨vsK wjt Ges cÖevmx Kj¨vY e¨vsK wjt Gi wewfbœ wefv‡M Kg©iZ wQ‡jb|

 	 Rbve G.‡K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, Gd.wm.G. 

Rbve G.‡K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg 1957 mv‡j XvKv wek¦we`vvjq †_‡K we.Kg. cvk K‡ib| wZwb Bbw÷ªwUDU Ae PvU©vW© 
GKvD‡›UbUm Ae cvwK¯Ívb †_‡K 1965 mv‡j PvU©vW© GKvD‡›U›U Ges 1981 mv‡j hy³iv‡R¨i Bbw÷ªwUDU Ae PvU©vW© 
g¨v‡bR‡g›U GKvD‡›UbUm †_‡K K÷ G¨vÛ g¨v‡bR‡g›U wWwMª AR©b K‡ib| wZwb †`kxÐwe‡`kx A‡bK †Kv¤úvwb‡Z PvKzix 
K‡i‡Qb| wZwb Ô73 - Ô86 mvj ch©šÍ mvaviY exgv K‡c©v‡ik‡bi gnve¨e¯’vcK wQ‡jb| wZwb cÖMwZ BÝy‡i›m wjt - Gi 
cÖwZôvZv e¨e¯’vcK cwiPvjK Ges cÖMwZ jvBd BÝy‡iÝ wjt I †µwWU †iwUs G‡RwÝ Ae evsjv‡`‡ki cwiPvjK wQ‡jb| 
wZwb GdwewmwmAvB‡qi cÖv³b cwiPvjK Ges eZ©gv‡b wmAviGwe Ges GgwmwmAvB‡qi cwiPvjK c‡` Avmxb i‡q‡Qb|

 	 weªt †Rbvt (Aet) G.Gg.Gg. Iqv‡R` VvKzi 

Rbve Iqv‡R` VvKzi ÔÔK‡jR Ae wmwKDwiwU‡Z, BDGmGÕÕ m¥vZK wWMªx AR©b Ges evsjv‡`k BDwbfvwm©wU Ae cÖ‡dkbvj 
(weBDwc) †_‡K Ggwdj (cvU© - 1) mgvß K‡i‡Qb|

my`xN© AwfÁZvi AwaKvix Rbve Iqv‡R` 30 eQi wgwjUvix mvwf©m - G wbhy³ wQ‡jb|  my`xN© Kg©Rxe‡b wZwb †bZ„Z¡ 
¸Yvejx, gvbe m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv, cÖwk¶b e¨e¯’vcbv, wbivcËv e¨e¯’vcbv Ges †Rbv‡ij GWwgwbm‡Uªkvb wel‡q mybv‡gi 
mv‡_ Ae`vb †i‡L‡Qb|

wb‡qvMcÖvß m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK‡`i msw¶ß †ckvMZ weeiYxt

 	 W. iv‡k` Avj gvngy` wZZygxi 

W. iv‡k` Avj gvngy` wZZygxi XvKv wek¦we`¨vj‡qi †W‡fjc‡g›U ÷vwWR wefv‡Mi A_©bxwZi 
Aa¨vcK| wZwb XvKv wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K weGmGm (mg¥vb) Ges jÛb wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K Dbœqb 
I Avw_©K A_©bxwZ‡Z Gg.Gm.wm I A_©bxwZ‡Z wcGBPwm wWwMª AR©b K‡ib|

eZ©gv‡b wZwb evsjv‡`k b¨vkbvj KwgwU Ae AvB.BD.wm.Gb Gi †Pqvicvimb| W. wZZygxi   
†`kx-we‡`kx wewfbœ ms¯’v, wmwfj †mvmvBwU, GbwRI BZ¨vw`‡Z ̀ xN©w`‡bi Kg© AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q| 
wZwb gyLcvÎ wnmv‡e WvweøD.wU.I, BD.Gb.Gd.wm.wm, BD.Gb.wm.wf.wW BZ¨vw` wewfbœ eûgyLx 
ms¯’vq miKv‡ii Dc‡`óv cÖwZwbwa wnmv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb|

cÖ‡dmi wZZygxi wewfbœ ms¯’vi †ev‡W© `vwqZ¡iZ Ges m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK wnmv‡e cvewjKwj ‡Uª‡WW 
wewfbœ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Qb| wZwb DbœqY A‡bœlb bvgK GKwU eûgyLx m¦Zš¿ M‡elbv ms¯’vi †Pqvicvimb| 
g¨v‡µv B‡Kv‡bvwgK GÛ †m‡±vivj cwjwmm, K…wl, ev‡qvWvBfviwmwU, wk¶v Ges m¦v¯’¨, `vwi`ª we‡gvPb, wewk¦evwYR¨ c×wZ, 
AvÂwjK A_©‰bwZK mn‡hvwMZv, AvenvIqv cwieZ©b mn bvbvb wel‡q Zvnvi wjwLZ eû cy¯ÍK/wbeÜ i‡q‡Q|
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 	 Rbve nvmvb dR‡j ie 

Rbve nvmvb dR‡j ie dvBbvwÝqvj g¨v‡bR‡g›U, e¨vswKs Ges dvBb¨vwÝqvj Bbmw÷ªwUDkvb 
I K¨vwcUvj Bb‡f÷‡g›U wWwmkb wel‡q †gRi mn AvB.BD.we.G.wU †_‡K K…wZ‡Z¡i mwnZ 
GgweG wWwMª AR©b K‡ib| 
wZwb XvKv †P¤¦vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvw÷ªR I Rvg©vb †UKwbK¨vj †Kv - Acv‡ikb Gi †hŠ_ 
D‡`¨v‡M Av‡qvwRZ ÷ªv‡UwRK gv‡K©wUs cvb Gi Dci we‡kl cÖwk¶Y MªnY K‡ib| wZwb wWwRUvj 
md&U Iqvi mvwf©‡mR Gi GKvD›Um I dvBb¨vÝ Gi wbe©vnx wnmv‡e Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| wZwb Avjvc 
KwgDwb‡Kkb wjwg‡U‡Wi Pxd dvBb¨vÝwkqvj Awdmvi wnmv‡e `xN©w`b `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| 
Rbve nvmvb dR‡j ie Gi KUb w¯úwbs I †U·UvBj †gwkbvixR BZ¨vw` wel‡q `xN©w`‡bi 
AwfÁZv i‡q‡Q|  

3|	 mfvcwZ I e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjKt

	 evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb - Gi mykvmb cÖwZôvi bxwZgvjv I wb‡`©wkKv (3iv Ryb 2018, kZ© - 
1.4) †gvZv‡eK cÖwZôv‡bi wbe©vwPZ †Pqvig¨vb Rbve G.†K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg, Gd.wm.G. Ges  g‡bvbqb cÖvß  
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK  (PjwZ `vwqZ¡) Rbve ‡gvt byiæ¾vgvb|

4|	 wm.Gd.I, wm.Gm Ges †nW Ae B›Uvib¨vj AwWUt

	 evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb - Gi mykvmb cÖwZôvi bxwZgvjv I wb‡`©wkKv (3iv Ryb 2018,  
kZ© - 2.0) †gvZv‡eK cÖwZôv‡bi wb‡qvMK…Z wm.Gd.I (Pxd d¨vBb¨vbwmqvj Awdmvi) Rbve wke bv_ mvnv, wm.Gm 
(†Kv¤úvwb †m‡µUvix) Rbve ‡gvt Ave`ym mvjvg Ges †nW Ae B›Uvib¨vj AwWU (ØvwqZ¡cÖvß) Rbve †gvt Bgiæj 
Bmjvg|

5|	 wbix¶b KwgwUt

	 evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb - Gi mykvmb cÖwZôvi bxwZgvjv I wb‡`©wkKv (3iv Ryb 2018,  
kZ© - 3.0) †gvZv‡eK MwVZ wbix¶b KwgwU t

	 Rbve G.†K.Gg. iwdKzj Bmjvg GdwmG		  -  (m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK) 		  †Pqvig¨vb
	 Rbve gvneye Avbvg					     -  (cwiPvjK)			   m`m¨
	 weªt †Rbvt (Aet) G.Gg.Gg. Iqv‡R` VvKzi		  -  (m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK)		  m`m¨

6|	 bwg‡bkb I wiDgybv‡ikb KwgwUt

	 1|  weªt †Rbvt (Aet) G.Gg.Gg. Iqv‡R` VvKzi	 -  m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK		  †Pqvig¨vb	
	 2|	 G.†K.wW `xb †gvnv¤g` Lvb			   -  m¦Zš¿ cwiPvjK		  m`m¨
	 3|  Rbve gvneye Avbvg				    -  cwiPvjK			   m`m¨

7|	 †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qe mvBU i¶Yt

	 `yjvwgqv KUb w¯úwbs wgjm& wjt www.dulamiabd.com  bv‡g wbRm¦ I‡qemvBU Pvjy †i‡L‡Q, GB I‡qemvB‡U 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Z_¨vejx me©`v cvIqv hv‡e|
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Internal Control & Risk Management
Internal Control

Internal control is a process for assuring achievement of an organization’s objectives in operational 
effectiveness and efficiency, reliable financial reporting, and compliance with laws, regulations 
and policies.
The internal control system at Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. is based on annual 
operational planning, ongoing management accounting and control, as well as regular board 
meeting and reporting to the Regulatory bodies. Annual Planning defines budget on the basis 
of Micro economic analysis, its assessment of market conditions and cost targets. From this, 
specific targets are derived for individual operating units and setting targets.
The indicators used for this purpose are determined and presented uniformly in the Dulamia 
Cotton Spinning Mills Limited.
Reports on financial status and selected sales volumes, and production overviews are prepared 
accordingly. Reports on results of operations and working capital are prepared also in order to 
monitor cash flow as a key management indicator for the Company. Detailed reports on the 
assets positions are submitted at the end of each Quarter. At the management meetings, the 
Management committee discusses business developments, including target achievement, along 
with the outlook for the relevant year and any measures that need to be taken.
Measures for Identifying, Assessing Risks
In order to identify and assess risks, individual business transactions at Dulamia Cotton Spinning 
Mills Limited. are analyzed using the criteria of potential risk and probability of occurrence. 
Suitable control measures are then established on the basis of these analyses. Furthermore, 
organizational measures (e.g. separation of functions in sensitive areas) and ongoing target/
actual comparisons are performed for key accounting figures. The established control and risk 
management systems are not able to guarantee accurate and complete accounting with absolute 
certainty.
Risk Assessment
Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. is aware of the opportunities and risks for its business 
activity. The measures described above play a significant role in allowing Dulamia Cotton Spinning 
Mills Limited. to make use of the opportunities to further develop the Company without losing 
sight of the risks. Our control and risk management system, standardized across the Company, 
ensures that any major risks that could negatively affect our business performance are identified 
at an early stage.
Identification and Assessment of Risks
The process of identifying risks is performed regularly on a decentralized basis by the management 
in Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. General macro-economic data as well as other industry-
specific factors and risk information sources serve as auxiliary parameters for the Identification 
process. Appropriate thresholds for reporting relevant risks have been established for Dulamia 
Cotton Spinning Mills Limited, taking into account the specific circumstances. On the basis of our 
Company’s risk model and according to the defined risk categories, the risks are assessed The 
risk statement also includes risks that do not have a direct impact on the financial situation, but 
that can have an effect on non-monetary factors such as reputation or strategy. In the case of 
risks that cannot be directly calculated, the potential extent of damage is assessed on the basis 
of Qualitative criteria such as low risk or risks constituting a threat to the Company’s existence.
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Risk Management
Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited’s. risk policy is based on the business strategy, which focuses 
on safeguarding the Company’s existence and sustainably increasing its value. Entrepreneurial 
activity is always forward looking and therefore subject to certain risks, Identifying risks, 
understanding them, and reducing them systematically are the responsibility of the Management 
Committee & the Board and a key task for all managers individually. Dulamia Cotton Spinning 
Mills Limited is subject to various risks that are not fundamentally avoided, but instead accepted, 
provided they are consistent with the legal and ethical principles of entrepreneurial activity and 
are well balanced by the opportunities they present.

The Management Committee of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited is obliged to set up 
and supervise an internal control and risk management system. The Board also has overall 
responsibility for establishing risk assessment systems. The Audit Committee also reviews the 
effectiveness of the risk management system on a regular basis. The company has imposed 
transparent regulations to govern competences and responsibilities for risk management that are 
based on its structure.
A code of conduct, guidelines, and principles apply across the Company for the implementation of 
systematic and effective risk management. The standardized internal control and risk management 
system at Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. is based on financial resources, operational 
planning, and the risk management strategy established by the Managing Board of the Company, 
It comprises several components that are carefully coordinated and systematically incorporated 
into the structure and workflow organization.

The essential elements of the risk management system are:

 Documentation of the general conditions for a methodical, efficient risk management in a     	
Company guideline. In addition to this Risk Management Policy, the Code of Business Conduct is 
concerned with the code of conduct and compliance standards to be observed.

 Managers are responsible for corporate risk at operational level

 Direct information, reporting and open communication of Quantified risks between the 
Management committee and company managing Board;

 Standardized and regular reporting to Board.
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Report to the Shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited on
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

[As required under the Code of Corporate Governance of BSEC]

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Dulamia Cotton 
Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended on 30th June, 2019. This Code relates to the notification 
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management 
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanation, which we have required, and after 
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a)	 The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated 
in the Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission.

(b)	 The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by 
the Code.

(c)	 Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the 	
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and 

(d)	 The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

									       

									         Anisur Rahman & Co.
Dhaka, 20th October, 2019					                 Chartered Accountants

70/C, PURANA PALTAN LINE, 3RD FLOOR
VIP ROAD, DHAKA-1000
PHONE OFF. : 8318179
RES. : 9884705, MOBILE : 01819-252656
E-mail : anisurfca@yahoo.com
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance Status
 (Put √ in the 

appropriate column)
Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

complied

1(1) The total number of members of a company’s Board of Directors shall not be less 
than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty). √    

1(2) (a) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s Board shall 
be independent directors √    

1(2)(b)(i) who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent 
(1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company √    

1(2)(b)(ii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the company’s any 
sponsor or director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family relationship. His/her 
family members also should not hold above mentioned shares in the company

√    

1(2)(b)(iii) Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding 2 (Two) 
financial years. √    

1(2)(b)(iv) who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the 
company or its subsidiary or associated companies √    

1(2)(b)(v) who is not a member or TREC holder, director or officer of ant stock exchange. √    

1(2)(b)(vi) who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any 
member or TREC holder of Stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market √    

1(2)(b)(vii) who is not a partner or executive or was not a partner or an executive during the 
preceding 3 (three) years of the company’s statutory audit firm √    

1(2)(b)(viii) who shall not be an independent director in more than 5 (Five) listed companies √    

1(2)(b)(ix) who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in 
payment of any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI) √    

1(2)(b)(x) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude √    

1(2)(c) Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by BOD approved by the shareholders 
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) √    

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) 
days √    

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) 
years, which may be extended for 1 (one) term only √    

1(3)(a)
Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able 
to ensure compliance with financial Laws, regulatory and corporate laws and can 
make meaningful contribution to business

√    

1(3)(b)(i)
Independent Director is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted company having 
minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed companyor a member of 
any national or international chamber of commerce or business association.

√    

1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate Leader sho is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief Executive 
Officer or Manging Diractor or Deputy Manging Director nor Chief Financial Officer 
or Head of Finance or Accounts or company  Secretary or Head of Internakl Audit 
and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of 
an unlisted commpany having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a 
listed company.

√    

1(3)(b)(iii)
Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in the 
position not  below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational 
background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or Law. 

√    

1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or commerce or 
Bbusiness Studies or Law. √    Not Applicable

1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division 
of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management 
Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or 
Certified Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered 
Secretary or equivalent qualification.

√    

Status of compliance as required under condition No.9 imposed by 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission are attached herewith
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance Status
(Put √ in the 

appropriatecolumn) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied Not complied

1(3)(c) The Independent Director shall have at least 10 (Ten) years of experience in any field 
mentioned in clause (b). √    

1(3)(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed subject to prior 
approval of the commission. √    Not Applicable

1(4)(a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD) and/or 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be filled by different individuals. √    

1(4)(b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed company 
shall not hold the same position in another listed company √    

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-executive directors of 
the company √    

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the  hairperson and 
the Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer √    

1(4)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect one of 
themselves from nonexecutive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting √    

1(5)(i) Industrial outlook and possible future developments √    The Directors Reports contains

1(5)(ii) Segment and Product wise performance √    Do
1(5)(iii) Internal External Risk Factors threat to Sustainablity and negative impact √    Do
1(5)(iv) Discussion on COGS. GP Margin and Net Profit Margin √    Do

1(5)(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-ordinary activities and their implication √    

1(5)(vi) Related Party Disclosure with statements showing amount and nature of related party and 
nature of transactions √    

1(5)(vii) Statement for utilization of Proceeds raised through IPO, Right Issue or / any other 
instrument √    

1(5)(viii) Explanation if Financial results deteriorate after the IPO, RPO, Right Share, Direct Listing √    Not Applicable

1(5)(ix) Explanation for significant variesnce between the Quarterly unaudited Financial 
Statements and the Annual Financial Statements √    Mentioned

1(5)(x) Statement of Remuneration of Directors in Independent Director √    
1(5)(xi) Statement for fair presentation of Financial Statement √    
1(5)(xii) Statement of Maintenance of Proper Books of Accounts √    
1(5)(xiii) Statement regarding appropriate accounting policy √    
1(5)(xiv) Statement regarding IAS and IFRS Compliance √    
1(5)(xv) statement regarding sound design of Internal Control √    
1(5)(xvi) Statement for minority interest protection √    
1(5)(xvii) Statement of being a going concern √    

1(5)(xviii) Explanation for significant deviations from last years operating results 
highlighting the reason √   Mentioned in the 

Director Report
1(5)(xix) Summarized Five Years Operating and Financial Data √    Do

1(5)(xx) Explanation on mentioning reason of NO Dividend (Cash or Stock)     Do

1(5)(xxi) Board Statement to the effect that no Bonus or stock dividend declared     No Stock Dividend

1(5)(xxii) Total Number of Board Meeting √   Mentioned in the 
Report

1(5)(xxiii)
(a) Parents or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties     No Subsidiary 

Companies

1(5)(xxiii)
(b) Directors, CEO, Company Secretary, CFO, HIAC √   Stated in the Report
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any)
Complied Not complied

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives √    

1(5)(xxiii)(d) Shareholders holding 10 % or more voting rights     No Shareholders have 
10% Voting Right

1(5)(xxiv)(a) Brief Resume of Directors √    
1(5)(xxiv)(b) Nature of Expertise of Directors √    
1(5)(xxiv)(c) Name of the Companies in Which the person also holds the Directorship √    
1(5)(xxv)(a) Accounting Policies and Estimation for preparation √    

1(5)(xxv)(b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation, mentioning the effect on 
financial performance √    

1(5)(xxv)(c) Comparative analysis of Financial Performance or results and Position √    
1(5)(xxv)(d) Comparision of financial performance with the peer industries √    
1(5)(xxv)(e) Financial and Economic Sceanario of the Country and the Globe √    
1(5)(xxv)(f) Risk and Concerns issues related to the Financial Statement √    
1(5)(xxv)(g) Future Plan or Projection or forecast for company’s Operation √    
1(5)(xxvi) Declaration as per Condition No -3 (3) as per Annexure-A √    
1(5)(xxvii) Declaration as per Condition No -9 as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C √    
1(6) Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors √    

1(7)(a) Code of Conduct as per the recommendation of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee √    

1(7)(b) Code of Conduct as Determind by the NRC Posted on the Website     Under Process
2(a) Provision of Composition of the Board of Subsidiary Company     Not Applicable

2(b) At least one Independent Director must be director of the 
subsidiary Company     Not Applicable

2(c) Minutes of Subsidiary Company be place to the meeting of 
Holding Company     Not Applicable

2(d) Minutes of Holding Company shall state the review of affairs of 
Subsidiary Company     Not Applicable

2(e) Audit Committee of Holding Company Shall review the Financial 
statements of Subsidiary Company     Not Applicable

3(1)(a)
Appointment of Managing Director/ Chief Executive Officer, 
Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal 
Audit & Compliance

√    

3(1)(b) Separate individuals of MD/CEO, Company Secretery, CFO and 
HIAC √    

3(1)(c) MD/CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not hold any executive 
position in any other listed company. √    

3(1)(d) Rexpective roles, responsibilities and duties of CFO, HIAC and 
CS. √    

3(1)(e) Board approval to remove MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC. √   No such occurance in 
the year

3(2) Attendance of MD/CEO, CS, CFO, HIAC in the Board Meeting. √    Stated in the Report

3(3)(a)(i) Statement do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 
any materia fact or contain any misleading statemnent. √    

3(3)(a)(ii) Statements together presents true and fair view of company affirs. √    

3(3)(b) MD/ CEO and CFO certifyt about no fraudulent, illegel or violation 
of code of conduct. √    
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the appropriate column) Remarks 

(if any)
Complied Not complied

3(3)(c) Disclosure of certification of MD or CEO and CFO in the Annual Report. √    
4(i) Audit Committee √    
4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. √    
5(1)(a) Audit Committee as a sub-commttee of the Board. √    

5(1)(b) Audit Committee shall assist the Board to ensure the true and fair view 
of Financial Stataments. √    

5(1)(c) Audit Committee Shall be responsible to the Board √    
5(2)(a) Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 Members √    

5(2)(b) Audit Committee Composition with Non Executive Director among them 
one is Independent Director √    

5(2)(c) All Members of Audit Committee Shall be Financially Literate √    
5(2)(d) In Case of Vacancy in audit Committee, fullfilment within one month √    
5(2)(e) Company Secreatary shall act as Secretary of the Committee √    

5(2)(f) The Quorum of the Audit Committee Meeting shall not constitute without 
one Independent Director √    

5(3)(a) Independent Director, the Chairman of the Audit Committee √    

5(3)(b) Absence of the Chairperson, shall recorded in the minutes of the 
meeeting √    

5(3)(c) Audit Committee Chairman Must be Presented in the AGM √    
5(4)(a) At Least 4 Meeting of Audit Committee in a Financial Year √    5 meeting held

5(4)(b) Quorum of the The Audit Committee shall be formed in presence of at 
lesat two members √    

5(5)(a) Oversee the Financial Reporting Process √    
5(5)(b) Monitor choice of Accounting Policiies and Principles √    
5(5)(c) Monitor internal Audit and Compliance process √    
5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of External Auditors √    

5(5)(e) Holding meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the 
annual financial statements √    

5(5)(f) review along with the management, the annual financial statement 
befroe submission to the Board for Approval √    

5(5)(g) review the Quarterly and half yearly financial statement before 
submission √    

5(5)(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function √    
5(5)(i) review the management’s discussion and analysis before disclosing √    
5(5)(j) Review statement of related party transaction √    

5(5)(k) Review Management Letter or Letter of Internal Control weakness 
issued by statutory auditors √   Not Applicable

5(5)(l) oversee the determination of audit fees and evaluate the performance 
of external auditors √    

5(5)(m) Oversee utilization of the Proceeds raised through IPO RPO or Right 
Issue √   Not Applicable

5(6)(a)(i) Report of Audit Committee to the Board √    
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Condition No. Title

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied
Not 

complied
5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Report on Conflict of Interest √    

5(6)(a)(ii)(b)
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect 
identified by internal audit

√    

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) Suspected infringement of Laws, regulatory Compliances √    

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)
Other matter which Audit Committee deems necessary to Disclose 
to the Board

√    

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities √    

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors √   No such occurance 
in the year

6(1)(a)
The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee(NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board.

√    -Do-

6(1)(b)
The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria 

√    

6(1)(c) The terms of reference of the NRC is clearly set forth in writing. √    

6(2)(a)
The committee shall comprise of at lest three members including 
an independent Director.

√    

6(2)(b) All the members shall be non-executive Diriectors. √    
6(2)(c) Members shall be nominated and appointed by the Board. √    

6(2)(d)
The Board have authority to remove and appoint any member of 
the committee.

√    

6(2)(e) Fullfillment of vacancy of Board or committee within 180 days √    

6(2)(f) Appointment of External or Non Voter experts to Committee √    No such occurance in  
the year

6(2)(g) The company Secretary shall act as he secretary of the committee. √    
6(2)(h) At least one Independent Director must be attend in the meeting. √    

6(2)(i)
No Mermber of the NRC Shall Receive, either directly or indirectly, 
any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy

√    

6(3)(a)
The Board selected one person as Chairperson of the NRC 
Committee amoung the independent Directors

√    

6(3)(b)
Committee Members shall select one Person as Chairperson in 
absence of the Chairper of the NRC Committee 

√  
 No such 
occurance in the 
year

6(3)(c)
Chairperson will attend the AGM to answer the shareholders 
questions

√    To attend in the 
upcoming AGM

6(4)(a) One NRC meeting in a Financial Year √    3 Metting held

6(4)(b)
The Chairperson of the NRC may Convene any emergency 
meeting upon request of a Member

√    No such occurance in  
the year

6(4)(c)
Quorum of NRC Meeting in presence of Two Members or Two 
Third Members

√    

6(4)(d)
The Proceeding of NRC meeting shall be recorded duly in the 
minutes

√    

6(5)(a)
NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the 
Board and the shareholders

√    

6(5)(b)(i)(a)
Formulating the Criteria for determining qulification, attributes of 
Independent Director

√  
 Already in 
practice

6(5)(b)(i)(b)
Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance Benchmars

√    

6(5)(b)(i)(c) Remuneration to Directors and Top level executives √    

6(5)(b)(ii)
Diversifing the Board in terms of Age, Gender, Experience, 
Ethnicity educational backgroung and nationality

√    

6(5)(b)(iii)
Identifing the person who are qualified to become Directors and 
who can be appointed in top level executive position

√    
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance Status
 (Put √ in the appropriate 

column) Remarks 
(if any)

Complied Not 
complied

6(5)(b)(iv) Criteria for evaluation of performance of independent Directors and the Board √    

6(5)(b)(v) Needs for employees at different level and determind their selection, transfer or 
replacement and Promotion criteria √   In Practice 

6(5)(b)(vi) Human Resources and Taining Policy √    In Practice

6(5)(c) Disclosure of Nomination and remuneration policy √    

7(1)(i) Apprisal or valuation services or fairness opinions √    

7(1)(ii) Financial information system designed and implimentation √    

7(1)(iii) Book-Keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial 
statement √    

7(1)(iv) Brocker- Dealer Services √    

7(1)(v) Acturial Services √    

7(1)(vi) Internal Audit Service or Special Audit service √    

7(1)(vii) Any services that the Audit Committee Determines √    

7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of CG √    

7(1)(ix) other services that creates conflict of interest √    

7(2) Shareholding relation with the statutory/ external auditors or their family members √    

7(3) Representative of External auditors remain present in the AGM or EGM √    

8(1) The official website linked with the website of stock exchange √    

8(2) Website functional from the date of Listing    
The Company Listed Since 
1996, when internet were 

not available

8(3) Company Have made available all the detail disclosure on the website √    

9(1) Corporate Governance Certificate obtained from Practicing Professional Chartered 
Accountant / Chartered Secretary disclosed in the Annual Report √    

9(2) The Professional who provided the Compliance Certificate of Corporate Governance 
Code Appoint In AGM By the Shareholders? √    

9(3) The Directors of the company stated in accordance with the “Annex-C “ in the 
directors report or  Not √    Annexed in the report
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvi)]

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
Declaration by MD and CFO

October 24, 2019

The Board of Directors
Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
Anchor Tower
108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road
Dhaka-1205.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2019.

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006 
-158/207/Admin/80 Dated: 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, 
we do hereby declare that:
(1) The Financial Statements of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2019 

have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been 
adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable 
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal 
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and 

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

	 In this regard, we also certify that: -
(i) 	 We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2019 and that to the best of our 

knowledge and belief:
(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;
(b) 	these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
(ii) 	There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 

which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its 
members.

Sincerely yours,

Md. Nuruzaman 								        Shib Nath Saha
Managing Director (Current Charge) 					          Chief Financial Officer (CFO)



Annual Report 2018-2019 33

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Report of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited is a sub-committee of the Board of 
Directors appointed by the Board of the Company. The Audit Committee comprises of the following 
Directors –:

1.  Mr. A.K.M Rafiqul Islam FCA						      :	 Chairman
2.  Mr. Mahbub Anam, Director						      :	 Member
3.  Big. Gen. (Retd) AMM Wazed Thakur					     :	 Member

The Committee operates according to the terms of Reference approved by the Board and in compliance 
with condition 5 (6) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Notification no. SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 3, 2018. The Committee is accountable for all the 
Audit activities and report to the Board of Directors of the Company. The Key role of the committee 
is to monitor, review and examine the financial statements, corporate governance practices, internal 
control system and risk management activities of operation. Activities of the Audit Committee Meeting:

i)	 Reviewed the reliability and consistency of the Financial Statements of the Company to ensure 
that the Internal Control and Compliance procedure are adequate to present a true and fair 
view of the Company’s state of the affairs for the year 2018-2019.

ii)	 Reviewed the Draft Annual Financial Statements of Accounts for the year 2018-2019 which was 
audited by the External Auditors. Ensured that proper disclosure required under Accounting 
Standard as adopted in Bangladesh have been made and also complied with the Companies 
Act 1994 and various rules and regulations applicable to the Company.

iii) 	Reviewed the Un-audited Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements of the Accounts for its 
proper presentation to the Share Holders and the Regulatory Authorities.

iv) 	Reviewed the various reports of the Internal Auditors and their recommendations to take 
appropriate actions to the management where needed.

v) 	Reviewed the appointment of the External Auditors.

Acknowledgement
The Audit Committee Members expressed their sincere gratitude to the members of the Board and 
the Management of the Company and also to the Auditors for their support to carry out its duties and 
responsibilities effectively.

__________________
Mr. A.K.M Rafiqul Islam FCA
Chairman of Audit Committee
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Report of Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The nomination & remuneration committee of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited has 
been constituted with 3 members who are non Executive Directors. The members of the 
committee appointed by the Board of Directors.

The committee operates according to the terms and conditions approved by the board 
and in compliance with the Corporate Governance Code, dated June 03, 2018. The 
committee is accountable for all the Nomination & Remuneration activities especially for 
the top level management and report to the Board of Directors.

The activities of the NRC during the year were as follows:

i)	 Considered the terms of reference of NRC, as approved by the Board

ii)	 Formulated a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, top level executives 
and all employees of the Company

iii)	 Recommended the name of the Director to be included in the board to ensure the 
joint holding 30%- by the Sponsors and Directors in the Board.

iv)	 Recommending the name of the Independent Directors for the next term which 
shall be approved in the 32nd AGM.

v)	 Formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of the Director

vi)	 Formulated the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and 
the Board Members

vii)	 Identified criteria for selection, transfer or replacement and promotion at different 
levels of the Company

viii)  Adopted a code of conduct for the Chairman, Directors and Top level executives 
of the Company.

	

Sd/-
Brig. Gen. (Retd.) A.M. M. Wazed Thakur

Chairman
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited (the “Company”), which 
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2019, and the Statement of Profit or Loss and other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Company as at June 30, 2019, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then 
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
We draw attention to Note # 1.06 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred a 
net loss of TK. 17,218,067 during the year ended June 30, 2019 and as of that date, the Company’s current 
liabilities exceeded its total assets by TK.192,557,063. As stated in Note 1.06, these events or conditions, along 
other matters as set forth in Note 1.06 indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters.

Risk Our response to the risk
Revenue recognition
At year end the Company reported total 
revenue of BDT 164,821,118

Sales made during the year are material 
and consider to be complex and judgmental. 
Therefore, there is a risk of revenue being 
misstated as a result of faulty estimation.

There is a risk that revenue may be 
overstated due to fraud through manipulation 
of the discounts, incentives and rebates 
recognized resulting from the pressure 
local management may feel to achieve 
performance targets. 

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key 
controls focusing on the following:
  Segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification and
  Timing of revenue recognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue recognition 
comprises the following:
  Obtaining supporting documentation for sales transactions 

recorded either side of year end as well as credit notes issued 
after the year end date to determine whether revenue was 
recognized in the correct period;
  Collecting all VAT Return to assess & calculation of total Local 

sales and
  Finally assess the appropriateness and presentation of 

disclosures against relevant accounting standards.

 See note no. 18.00 to the financial statements
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Legal and regulatory matters
We focused on this area because the 
company operates in a legal and regulatory 
environment that is exposed to significant 
litigation and similar risks arising from 
disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such 
matters are subject to many uncertainties 
and the outcome may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the 
amount and timing of potential outflows with 
respect to the provisions which have been 
established and other contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the 
company’s best estimate for existing legal 
matters that have a probable and estimable 
impact on the company’s financial position.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and tested 
the operational effectiveness of the company’s key controls 
over the legal provision and contingencies process. 

We enquired to those charged with governance to obtain their 
view on the status of all significant litigation and regulatory 
matters. We enquired of the company’s internal legal counsel 
for all significant litigation and regulatory matters and inspected 
internal notes and reports. We also received formal confirmations 
from external counsel.
 We assessed the methodologies on which the provision 
amounts are based, recalculated the provisions, and tested the 
completeness and accuracy of the underlying information. 

We also assessed the company’s provisions and contingent 
liabilities disclosure.

Reporting to other information

Management is responsible for other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the 
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing 
the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s 
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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 	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Company’s internal control.

 	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

 	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Company’ financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the following:

a)	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b)	 in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appeared from our examination of these books;

c)	 the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt 
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

d)	 the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

										          For, A. Wahab & Co.
								                                Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka, October 30, 2019                                                                        Md. Showkat Hossain FCA
							                                Partner
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

 DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

Particulars Notes 30-06-2019   30-06-2018
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:         101,542,449       104,258,247 
Property, Plant & Equipment Schedule-A         100,942,449       103,658,247 
Deferred Tax 3.00               600,000             600,000 

Current Assets:           27,130,533         40,031,012 
Inventories 4.00           12,876,126         21,347,030 
Accounts Receivable 5.00             1,693,628           1,728,969 
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments 6.00           12,481,813         16,266,616 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7.00                 78,966             688,397 

Total Assets         128,672,982       144,289,259 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Share holders Equity & Capital :        (264,219,099)      (247,001,032)
Share Capital 8.00           75,566,000         75,566,000 
Tax Holiday Reserve 9.00               180,146             180,146 
Retained Earnings        (339,965,245)      (322,747,178)

Non-Current Liabilities:           71,662,036         71,662,036 
Long Term Loan (Secured) 10.00           71,662,036         71,662,036 

Current Liabilities:         321,230,045       319,628,255 
Accounts Payable 11.00           38,650,006         53,688,258 
Creditors for Expenses 12.00           22,072,295         19,996,737 
Creditors for Other Finance 13.00             6,460,039           6,460,039 
Loan from  Associates 14.00         245,685,754       232,110,197 
Income Tax Provision 15.00             3,768,685           2,779,758 
Dividends Payable 16.00             3,899,256           3,899,256 
Workers Profit Participation Fund 17.00               694,010             694,010 

Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES         128,672,982       144,289,259 

Net Assets Value per share (NAVPS)  24.00                  (34.97)                (32.69)

The annexed Notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements 
were approved by the Board of Directors on 28.10.2019 and were signed on its behalf by.

Managing Director                                    Director                  Company Secretary
                                                                                                    Subject to our separate report of even date.

                                                                                                           (A. WAHAB & CO.)
Dated: Dhaka, October 30, 2019                                            CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A. WAHAB & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

A. WAHAB & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR  ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Particulars Notes 30-06-2019   30-06-2018
Net Sales 18.00      164,821,118        237,419,027 

Less: Cost of Goods Sold 19.00      160,081,110        237,050,120 

Gross Profit/(Loss)            4,740,008              368,907 
         

Less: Operating Expenses:        

Administrative Expenses 20.00        15,677,439         20,651,229 

Selling & Distribution Expenses 21.00             179,302              106,761 

Financial Charge and Depreciation 22.00          5,344,148           8,684,993 

           21,200,889         29,442,983 
Profit /(Loss) from Operation         (16,460,881)        (29,074,076)
Add: Other Income 23.00             231,741                      -   
Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax         (16,229,140)        (29,074,076)
Less: Income tax Provision.Section-82C(2)
(d)/16BBB (Tax @ .60% on Gross Turn Over)  15.00             988,927           1,424,514 

Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax         (17,218,067)        (30,498,591)
Earning Per Share (EPS)  25.00                 (2.28)                  (4.04)

The annexed Notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements 
were approved by the Board of Directors on 28.10.2019 and were signed on its behalf by.

Managing Director                             Director Company Secretary

Subject to our separate report of even date.

 (A. WAHAB & CO.) 

Dated: Dhaka, October 30, 2019  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR  ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Particulars Share 
Capital

Tax holiday 
Reserve

Retained 
Earning Total

Balance as on July 1, 2018 75,566,000  180,146 (322,747,178)  (247,001,032)

Net Profit /(Loss) for the year of 2018-19               -                  -   (17,218,067)    (17,218,067)

Balance as on June 30, 2019 75,566,000     180,146 (339,965,245)    (264,219,099)

 
 

Particulars Share 
Capital

Tax holiday 
Reserve Retained Earning Total

Balance as on July 1, 2017 75,566,000      180,146 (292,248,587)  (216,502,441)

Net Profit /(Loss) for the year of 2017-18               -                  -     (30,498,591) (30,498,591)

Balance as on June 30, 2018 75,566,000     180,146 (322,747,178) (247,001,032)

The annexed Notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements 
were approved by the Board of Directors on 28.10.2019 and were signed on its behalf by.

Managing Director                                               Director                                           Company Secretary

                                                                                                      Subject to our separate report of even date.

                                                                                                (A. WAHAB & CO.) 
Dated: Dhaka, October 30, 2019

                                                                                                      CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

A. WAHAB & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR  ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Sl. 
No. Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

A. Cash flows from operating activities:      

  Cash receipts from customers 5.00      164,856,459     242,578,567 

  Collection from non-operating income  23.00            231,741                    -   

  Cash paid To supplier 27.01     (161,760,439)   (230,516,057)

  Cash Paid to Employees and others 27.02        (9,996,380)      (22,400,265)

  Cash generated from operation          (6,668,619)      (10,337,755)

  Payment of Tax during the year 15.00                     -          (1,688,686)

  Net cash from / (used in) operating activities          (6,668,619)      (12,026,441)

B. Cash flows from investing activities:      

  Purchase of property, plant & equipment Schedule-A        (6,171,509)      (3,455,146)

  Net cash (used in) / from investing activities          (6,171,509)        (3,455,146)

C. Cash flows from financing activities:  

  Financial charges  22.00        (1,344,860)         (1,948,000)

  Proceeds from short term Associate Loan 14.00        13,575,557       17,443,975 

  Net cash (used in) / from financing activities          12,230,697       15,495,975 

  Net increase/decrease in cash & cash 
equivalents (A+B+C)             (609,431)             14,388 

  Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the 
year              688,397            674,009 

  Cash & cash equivalents at end of the year 7.00              78,966            688,397 

  Net operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 26.00                (0.88)                (1.59)

The annexed Notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial 
statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28.10.2019 and were signed on its behalf by.

Managing Director                                          Director                                Company Secretary

Subject to our separate report of even date.

 (A. WAHAB & CO.) 
Dated: Dhaka, October 30, 2019  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

A. WAHAB & CO.
Chartered Accountants



Annual Report 2018-201942

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd. (A. WAHAB & CO.)
Chartered Accountants

D
U

LA
M

IA
 C

O
TT

O
N

 S
PI

N
N

IN
G

 M
IL

LS
 L

IM
IT

ED
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

ET
Y,

PL
A

N
T 

&
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

A
S 

O
N

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

01
9

PA
R

TI
C

U
LA

R
S

C
O

S
T

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
TI

O
N

W
 .D

. V
 W

. D
. V

 

A
s 

on
      

      
01

-0
7-

20
18

A
dd

iti
on

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

A
s 

on
       

     
30

-0
6-

20
19

R
at

e
A

s 
on

       
     

01
-0

7-
20

18
C

ha
rg

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
A

dj
us

tm
en

t
A

s 
on

    
    

    
30

-0
6-

20
19

A
s 

on
    

    
    

30
-0

6-
20

19
A

s 
on

    
    

    
30

-0
6-

20
18

La
nd

5,
71

3,
70

6 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

5,
71

3,
70

6 
   

-   
   

   
   

   
   

 -   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
 5

,7
13

,7
06

 
   

 5
,7

13
,7

06
 

La
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
2,

29
8,

47
9 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
2,

29
8,

47
9 

   
-   

   
   

   
   

   
 -   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

 2
,2

98
,4

79
 

   
 2

,2
98

,4
79

 

R
oa

ds
23

7,
03

1 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

23
7,

03
1 

   
-   

   
   

   
   

   
 -   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 2

37
,0

31
 

   
   

 2
37

,0
31

 

C
ul

ve
rts

  1
0,

09
4 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

  1
0,

09
4 

   
-   

   
   

   
   

   
 -   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

94
 

   
   

   
10

,0
94

 

S
ub

-T
ot

al
 T

ak
a:

8,
25

9,
31

0 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

8,
25

9,
31

0 
   

-   
   

   
   

   
   

 -   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
 8

,2
59

,3
10

 
   

 8
,2

59
,3

10
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
O

th
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

ns
:

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ct

or
y 

B
ui

ld
in

g
52

,1
16

,8
26

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

52
,1

16
,8

26
 

5%
38

,9
81

,9
01

 
   

   
65

6,
74

6 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
  3

9,
63

8,
64

7 
   

  1
2,

47
8,

17
9 

   
13

,1
34

,9
25

 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

5,
40

6,
79

1 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

5,
40

6,
79

1 
5%

3,
99

2,
78

1 
   

   
  7

0,
70

1 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

 4
,0

63
,4

81
 

   
   

 1
,3

43
,3

10
 

   
 1

,4
14

,0
10

 

R
aw

 C
ot

to
n 

G
od

ow
n

3,
61

0,
09

6 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

3,
61

0,
09

6 
5%

2,
64

9,
20

5 
   

   
  4

8,
04

5 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

 2
,6

97
,2

49
 

   
   

   
 9

12
,8

47
 

   
   

 9
60

,8
91

 

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 G
oo

ds
 G

od
ow

n
2,

05
6,

61
4 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
2,

05
6,

61
4 

5%
1,

56
1,

23
0 

   
   

  2
4,

76
9 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
 1

,5
85

,9
99

 
   

   
   

 4
70

,6
15

 
   

   
 4

95
,3

84
 

R
aw

 C
ot

to
n 

M
ix

in
g 

R
oo

m
  2

09
,0

10
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
20

9,
01

0 
5%

 1
35

,9
57

 
   

   
   

 3
,6

53
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

 1
39

,6
09

 
   

   
   

   
69

,4
01

 
   

   
   

73
,0

53
 

B
ou

nd
ar

y 
W

al
l &

 M
ai

n 
G

at
e

   
 4

75
,0

56
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 4

75
,0

56
 

5%
29

6,
00

3 
   

   
   

 8
,9

53
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

 3
04

,9
56

 
   

   
   

 1
70

,1
00

 
   

   
 1

79
,0

53
 

G
as

 L
in

e 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
 7

52
,9

97
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
75

2,
99

7 
10

%
67

2,
06

0 
   

   
   

 8
,0

94
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

 6
80

,1
54

 
   

   
   

   
72

,8
43

 
   

   
   

80
,9

37
 

E
le

ct
ric

 L
in

e 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
 1

,9
94

,0
29

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

1,
99

4,
02

9 
10

%
 1

,8
75

,6
22

 
   

   
  1

1,
84

1 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

 1
,8

87
,4

62
 

   
   

   
 1

06
,5

67
 

   
   

 1
18

,4
07

 

Ya
rd

 E
le

ct
rifi

ca
tio

n
   

   
 3

38
,5

76
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
33

8,
57

6 
10

%
   

   
31

1,
72

1 
   

   
   

 2
,6

86
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

 3
14

,4
06

 
   

   
   

   
24

,1
70

 
   

   
   

26
,8

55
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
B

ui
ld

in
g

   
 1

46
,5

53
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

14
6,

55
3 

5%
 1

04
,8

31
 

   
   

   
 2

,0
86

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 1

06
,9

17
 

   
   

   
   

39
,6

36
 

   
   

   
41

,7
22

 

G
. M

. B
an

gl
ow

2,
40

8,
06

2 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

2,
40

8,
06

2 
5%

1,
74

6,
25

5 
   

   
  3

3,
09

0 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

 1
,7

79
,3

45
 

   
   

   
 6

28
,7

17
 

   
   

 6
61

,8
07

 

C
an

te
en

 B
ui

ld
in

g
   

45
7,

82
2 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 4

57
,8

22
 

5%
 3

33
,8

76
 

   
   

   
 6

,1
97

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 3

40
,0

74
 

   
   

   
 1

17
,7

48
 

   
   

 1
23

,9
46

 

W
or

ke
rs

 S
he

d
   

 5
19

,4
57

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

51
9,

45
7 

5%
33

1,
25

1 
   

   
   

 9
,4

10
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

 3
40

,6
61

 
   

   
   

 1
78

,7
96

 
   

   
 1

88
,2

06
 

A
. C

. D
uc

tio
n

3,
44

6,
38

5 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

3,
44

6,
38

5 
5%

2,
62

7,
30

9 
   

   
  4

0,
95

4 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

 2
,6

68
,2

63
 

   
   

   
 7

78
,1

22
 

   
   

 8
19

,0
76

 

S
ec

ur
ity

 B
ar

ak
  8

18
,6

21
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
81

8,
62

1 
5%

48
1,

76
5 

   
   

  1
6,

84
3 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

 4
98

,6
08

 
   

   
   

 3
20

,0
13

 
   

   
 3

36
,8

56
 

G
en

er
at

or
 H

ou
se

  1
,1

63
,4

25
 

67
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

  -
   

1,
83

3,
42

5 
10

%
1,

02
7,

40
8 

   
   

  4
7,

10
2 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
 1

,0
74

,5
10

 
   

   
   

 7
58

,9
15

 
   

   
 1

36
,0

17
 

G
en

er
at

or
 H

ou
se

 W
at

er
 T

an
k

   
 2

16
,8

93
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 2

16
,8

93
 

10
%

19
1,

41
7 

   
   

   
 2

,5
48

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 1

93
,9

65
 

   
   

   
   

22
,9

28
 

   
   

   
25

,4
76

 

G
en

er
at

or
 P

um
p 

H
ou

se
16

7,
20

0 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

16
7,

20
0 

10
%

14
7,

88
9 

   
   

   
 1

,9
31

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 1

49
,8

20
 

   
   

   
   

17
,3

80
 

   
   

   
19

,3
11

 

R
es

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
fo

r W
or

ke
rs

 7
55

,3
84

 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

75
5,

38
4 

5%
47

5,
71

1 
   

   
  1

3,
98

4 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 4

89
,6

95
 

   
   

   
 2

65
,6

89
 

   
   

 2
79

,6
73

 

O
th

er
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

97
8,

20
0 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
97

8,
20

0 
10

%
76

6,
11

0 
   

   
  2

1,
20

9 
   

   
   

   
-   

   
   

   
 7

87
,3

19
 

   
   

   
 1

90
,8

81
 

   
   

 2
12

,0
90

 

S
ub

-T
ot

al
 T

ak
a:

  7
8,

03
7,

99
7 

 6
70

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
  -

   
78

,7
07

,9
97

 
   

-   
58

,7
10

,3
00

 
   

 1
,0

30
,8

40
 

   
   

   
   

-   
   

  5
9,

74
1,

13
9 

   
  1

8,
96

6,
85

8 
   

19
,3

27
,6

97
 



Annual Report 2018-2019 43

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.(A. WAHAB & CO.)
Chartered Accountants

P
la

nt
 , 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t:

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fa
ct

or
y 

P
la

nt
 &

 M
ac

hi
ne

ry
32

8,
60

2,
80

0 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

32
8,

60
2,

80
0 

10
%

26
5,

94
2,

61
7 

6,
26

6,
01

8 
            -   

   
 2

72
,2

08
,6

35
 

   
  5

6,
39

4,
16

5 
   

62
,6

60
,1

83
 

G
en

er
at

or
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

-N
ew

10
,0

00
,0

00
 

5,
48

1,
50

9 
    

    
    

  -   
15

,4
81

,5
09

 
10

%
3,

87
4,

37
5 

88
6,

63
8 

            -   
   

   
 4

,7
61

,0
13

 
   

  1
0,

72
0,

49
6 

   
 6

,1
25

,6
25

 

G
en

er
at

or
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

-2
 2

2,
90

2,
12

0 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

 2
2,

90
2,

12
0 

10
%

18
,9

00
,0

40
 

40
0,

20
8 

            -   
   

  1
9,

30
0,

24
8 

   
   

 3
,6

01
,8

72
 

   
 4

,0
02

,0
80

 

G
en

er
at

or
 C

oo
lin

g 
To

w
er

   
 1

,1
08

,0
04

 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

   
1,

10
8,

00
4 

10
%

96
2,

86
7 

14
,5

14
 

            -   
   

   
   

 9
77

,3
81

 
   

   
   

 1
30

,6
23

 
   

   
 1

45
,1

37
 

Fi
re

 F
ig

ht
in

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
   

   
16

5,
51

1 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

16
5,

51
1 

20
%

16
4,

84
0 

13
4 

            -   
   

   
   

 1
64

,9
74

 
   

   
   

   
   

 5
37

 
   

   
   

   
 6

71
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
   

   
36

4,
88

0 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

   
   

36
4,

88
0 

5%
21

0,
09

1 
7,

73
9 

            -   
   

   
   

 2
17

,8
31

 
   

   
   

 1
47

,0
49

 
   

   
 1

54
,7

89
 

Lo
os

e 
To

ol
s 

&
 L

ab
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
   

  1
63

,4
03

 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

   
   

16
3,

40
3 

5%
11

8,
74

4 
2,

23
3 

            -   
   

   
   

 1
20

,9
77

 
   

   
   

   
42

,4
26

 
   

   
   

44
,6

59
 

A
. C

. I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n

   
  1

,0
83

,3
28

 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

  1
,0

83
,3

28
 

5%
76

6,
80

2 
15

,8
26

 
            -   

   
   

   
 7

82
,6

28
 

   
   

   
 3

00
,7

00
 

   
   

 3
16

,5
26

 

po
w

er
 H

ou
se

 P
la

nt
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

  5
98

,7
66

 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

   
  5

98
,7

66
 

10
%

32
5,

52
0 

27
,3

25
 

            -   
   

   
   

 3
52

,8
44

 
   

   
   

 2
45

,9
22

 
   

   
 2

73
,2

46
 

S
ca

le
   

  1
82

,1
20

 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

18
2,

12
0 

10
%

17
2,

08
4 

1,
00

4 
            -   

   
   

   
 1

73
,0

88
 

   
   

   
   

 9
,0

32
 

   
   

   
10

,0
36

 

S
ub

-T
ot

al
 T

ak
a:

 3
65

,1
70

,9
32

 
5,

48
1,

50
9 

    
    

    
  -   

37
0,

65
2,

44
1 

   
-   

29
1,

43
7,

98
0 

 7
,6

21
,6

39
 

            -   
   

 2
99

,0
59

,6
19

 
   

  7
1,

59
2,

82
2 

   
73

,7
32

,9
52

 

Ve
hi

cl
e

   
 4

,4
48

,4
48

 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

 4
,4

48
,4

48
 

10
%

3,
29

1,
36

7 
11

5,
70

8 
            -   

   
   

 3
,4

07
,0

75
 

   
   

 1
,0

41
,3

73
 

   
 1

,1
57

,0
81

 

Fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re
   

1,
59

1,
13

3 
   

   
20

,0
00

 
    

    
    

  -   
1,

61
1,

13
3 

10
%

1,
43

0,
05

9 
17

,1
07

 
            -   

   
   

 1
,4

47
,1

66
 

   
   

   
 1

63
,9

67
 

   
   

 1
61

,0
74

 

S
un

dr
y 

A
ss

et
s

1,
57

7,
56

1 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

1,
57

7,
56

1 
10

%
1,

00
1,

90
2 

57
,5

66
 

            -   
   

   
 1

,0
59

,4
68

 
   

   
   

 5
18

,0
93

 
   

   
 5

75
,6

59
 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re
   

18
9,

05
6 

   
   

   
   

-   
    

    
    

  -   
18

9,
05

6 
10

%
13

6,
76

6 
5,

22
9 

            -   
   

   
   

 1
41

,9
95

 
   

   
   

   
47

,0
61

 
   

   
   

52
,2

90
 

R
es

. F
ur

ni
tu

re
 &

 F
ix

tu
re

   
  3

02
,0

28
 

   
   

   
   

-   
    

    
    

  -   
30

2,
02

8 
10

%
19

9,
06

2 
10

,2
97

 
            -   

   
   

   
 2

09
,3

59
 

   
   

   
   

92
,6

69
 

   
   

 1
02

,9
66

 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
   

   
82

0,
37

3 
   

   
   

   
-   

    
    

    
  -   

82
0,

37
3 

10
%

53
1,

15
6 

28
,9

22
 

            -   
   

   
   

 5
60

,0
77

 
   

   
   

 2
60

,2
96

 
   

   
 2

89
,2

17
 

S
ub

-T
ot

al
 T

ak
a:

 8
,9

28
,5

99
 

20
,0

00
 

    
    

    
  -   

 8
,9

48
,5

99
 

   
-   

 6
,5

90
,3

11
 

23
4,

82
9 

            -   
   

   
 6

,8
25

,1
40

 
   

   
 2

,1
23

,4
59

 
   

 2
,3

38
,2

88
 

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:
46

0,
39

6,
83

8 
6,

17
1,

50
9 

    
    

    
  -   

46
6,

56
8,

34
7 

   
-   

35
6,

73
8,

59
1 

 8
,8

87
,3

07
 

            -   
   

 3
65

,6
25

,8
98

 
   

 1
00

,9
42

,4
49

 
 1

03
,6

58
,2

47
 

C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

C
os

t
19

.0
1(

d)
4,

88
8,

01
9 

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
C

ha
rg

e 
&

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
22

.0
0

3,
99

9,
28

8 

							









   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8,

88
7,

30
7 		


									















Annual Report 2018-201944

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
Notes on Statement of financial position and other relevant information

For the year ended June 30, 2019
1.00	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER INFORMATION:
1.01	 Legal Form of the Company:

(i)	 The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh on February 28, 1987 as a Public Limited 
Company under the Companies Act, 1913. The certificate of incorporation number is Reg. 
No. C-16189 (175)/87.

(ii)	 The Company started its commercial production on January 18, 1990 and April 01, 1993 	
for Unit-I & Unit-II respectively.

(iii)	The shares of the company listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong 
Stock Exchange Limited.

1.02	 Nature of Business Activities:
Principal activities of the Company is to manufacture different counts of yarn through the Cotton 
Spinning Mills situated at Dagonbhuiyan Thana in Feni District, Marketing of the Products are 
undertaken through Agents of the Company.

1.03	 Components of Financial Statements:
(i)	 Statement of financial position as on June 30, 2019.
(ii)	 Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2019.
(iii)	 Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended June 30, 2019.
(iv)	 Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2019.
(v)	 Notes on Statement of financial position and other relevant information.

1.04	 Statement on Compliance of IASs, Statutes & Rules:
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with disclosures and 
presentational requirement of:
(a)	The International Accounting Standard (IAS)s approved by the International Accounting 

Standards Committee (IASC ) and as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Bangladesh (ICAB);

(b)	The Companies Act, 1994;
(c)	 Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969 and Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987;
(d)	 Listing Rules of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited; and 
(e)	Other relevant Local Laws as applicable.

1.05	 Application of Standards:
	 The following IASs are applicable for the Financial Statements under Audit:
	 IAS-1: 	Presentation of Financial Statements
	 IAS-2: 	Inventories
	 IAS-7: 	Cash Flow Statements
	 IAS-8: 	Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
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	 IAS-10: Events after Balance Sheet Date
	 IAS-12: Income Taxes
	 IAS-16: Property, Plant and Equipment
	 IAS-18: Revenue
	 IAS-19: Employee Benefits
	 IAS-21: The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
	 IAS-23: Borrowing Costs
	 IAS-24: Related Party Disclosure
	 IAS-33: Earnings per Share
	 IAS-37: Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

1.06   Going Concern:
The Company’s financing arrangement expires & amounts outstanding are payable June 30, 
2019.The Company has been unable to conclude re-negotiation. This situation indicates that a 
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern. The issues are started below:

(a)	 The company is incurring loss for several years till reporting date and its accumulated net asset 
is Tk. (264,219,099) as at 30June 2019. However, the going concern uncertainty is appropriate.

(b)	As per the accounts as of 30th June 2019, the accumulated loss is Tk. 339,965,245. However, 
our capital base stood at Tk. 75,566,000 as on 30th June 2019. If we compare our accumulated 
prior year loss with the current capital base, the equity would be negative to the amount of  
Tk. 264,399,245.

(c)	 If we compare our current asset base amounted to Tk. 27,130,533 against current 
liabilities amounted to Tk. 321,230,045, the negative net working capital is amounted to  
TK.(294,099,512), this indicates another weakness of the working capital financing.

(d)	 Negative net operating cash flow has stood at Tk. 6,668,619  for the year ended on June 30, 2019
(e)	 Long term liabilities have stood at Tk. 71,662,036 on June 30, 2019.

2.00    Accounting Policies

2.01	 Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, Plant and Equipment are accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS-
16: Property, Plant and Equipment at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Property, 
Plant and Equipment are depreciated at Diminishing Balance Method.  Depreciation has been 
charged during the year on addition of Property, Plant and Equipment for full year.

	 Rates of Depreciation:
	 Land and Land Developments		  -	 0%
	 Building and Other Constructions		  -	 5% - 10%
	 Plant, Machinery and Equipments		  -	 5% - 20%
	 Vehicles					     -	 10%
	 Furniture and Fixture				    -	 10%
	 Sundry Assets					    -	 10%

The item-wise break-up of the cost and depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment have 
been shown in Schedule-A/1.

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
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2.02	 Inventories:
In accordance with IAS-2 the Company stated Inventories at cost which is lower than net 
realizable value. Stock of Raw Cotton, Stores and Spares have been valued at average cost 
method. Stock of Finished Goods has been valued at cost, which is lower than the Sales 
Value. Work in process has been valued at cost. 

2.03	 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash In Hand and cash at Banks have been considered as cash equivalents for the preparation 
of these Financial Statements.

2.04	 Employee Benefits:
The Company operates a Contributory Provident Fund for its permanent employees, for which 
provisions are made as per Rules. The Provident Fund is approved by the National Board 
of Revenue and operated by Board of Trustees and is funded by contribution from both the 
Employer and the Employees.

2.05	 Provisions:
Provisions are made when an out-flow of resources is probable and the amount of obligation 
could be estimated reliably. 

2.06	 Revenue Recognition:
Revenues are recognized according to IFRS-15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
(a)	The Company recognized Sales when products are dispatched to the Customers and 

invoices raised.

2.07	 Income Tax:
a)	 Current Tax:

No provision of regular Tax has been made on account of Income Tax in view of net loss 
during the year. However the company has Made provision and provided Minimum Tax as 
per Section-82C(2)(d)/16BBB of ITO 1984. 

b)	 Deferred Tax:
The Company recognized deferred tax asset in view of its application of lower rate of 
depreciation than that of prescribed rates as per 3rd Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 
1984. Up to 30th June 2013 the amount of deferred tax amount was Tk. 600,000. From 
2014 onward, no deferred tax is calculated and recognized. 

2.08	 Statement of Cash Flow:
Statement of Cash Flow is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 and Cash Flows from 
operating activities have been presented under Direct Method. Cash Flow from turnover has 
been netted with cost of goods sold since a substantial portion of procurement and sales took 
place from / with a common vendor / customer.

2.09	 Transaction of Foreign Currency:
The Company has translated foreign currency at the rate prevailing on the date of Transaction, 
as such, no gain/loss on Transaction of Foreign Currency has been recognized during the 
Year under audit. 

2.10	 Production Efficiency:
Production capacity of the Company and achievements converted to 32 counts for the year 
was as follows:

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
Chartered Accountants
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Sl. No. Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
1 Spindle Installed (Nos) 25,056 25,056
2 Installed Production Capacity (Lbs) 5,134,888 5,134,888
3 Production Target (Lbs) 4,567,212 4,466,713
4 Production Achievements (Lbs) 3,172,450 3,084,449
5 Target Achievement (%) 69.95 69.05

The Company is to manufacture 42-54 counts of yarn in almost every month cater to market 
demand. During the year the Company has achieved on an average 69.95% production 
efficiency as compared to target production of about 69.05% in terms of installed capacity.

2.11	 Turnover:
(a)	During the year 2018-2019 the entire sales were done within the country and 100% of the 

Finished Goods produced during the year were made available for sale.
(b)	Company’s Contribution to National Exchequer in the form of VAT amounted to Tk. 

1,877,632 during the year.
(c)	 Gross Profit Analysis:

Gross profit has increased during the year to the extent detailed below:
Gross Profit/ (Loss) (2018-2019) 4,740,008
Gross Profit /  (2017-2018) 368,907
Increase in Gross Profit 4,371,101

===========
2.12	 Directors:
	 There were 9 (Nine) Directors on the Board during the year under Audit.

2.13	 Employees:
On the Payroll there were 44 Staff & Officers and 349 Skilled & Un-skilled Workers as on 
closing date of the year. The Company spent Tk. 33,670,546 for its employees as salaries / 
wages and other allowances and benefits as follows:

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
Basic Salary 24,719,230 31,019,676
House Rent Allowance 6,242,340 10,210,574
Festival Bonus 1,523,270 2,050,786
Provident Fund 270,346 410,740
Other Allowances 915,360 1,207,339

 Total 33,670,546 44,899,115
========== ==========

During the year number of employees drawing salary over and under Tk. 3,000 per month was 366

Nos. and 77 Nos. respectively.

2.14	 General:
Previous year’s Figures have been re-arranged and re-grouped where necessary, to conform 
with current year’s presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. 

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
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3.00 Deferred Tax
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Closing Balance         600,000          600,000 

Total:         600,000          600,000 

4.00 Inventories
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars   Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Raw Cotton 19.01(a)         113,580       2,846,368 
Work in Process 19.01                   -         5,548,409 

Finished goods 4.01 & 
19.00      5,486,416       4,113,825 

Waste Cotton Stock 19.01(b)                   -            614,005 
Stores and Spares      6,944,874       7,792,897 
Packing Materials 19.01(c)         331,256          431,526 

Total:    12,876,126      21,347,030 
 

4.01 Finished goods
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Count   Qnty/Lbs. 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
40s(H).                   -            509,487 
40s(A).      2,486,417          877,556 
50s©.      3,000,000          119,519 
50s(A).                   -         2,508,430 
54s©.                   -              67,298 
60s(C).                   -              13,609 
74s(C)                   -              17,926 

Total:     5,486,417       4,113,825 

 5.00 Accounts Receivable
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Opening Balance      1,728,969       6,888,509 
Sales during the year  164,821,118    237,419,027 

 166,550,087    244,307,536 
Collection during the year  (164,856,459)  (242,578,567)
Closing Balance 5.01      1,693,628       1,728,969 

5.01 Details Break-up

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
M/s. R.K.Traders.                   -            960,488 
M/s. Bangaluxmi Trading & Co.      1,672,463                   -   
M/s. Alam Traders.                   -            747,316 
M/s. Nushiba Textile           21,165            21,165 

Total:      1,693,628       1,728,969 

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
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No provision has been made during the year for doubtful debts against the unsecured debtors.

6.00 Advances, Deposit and Pre-payments
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Advance 6.01      4,912,400      11,354,186 
Deposit 6.02      6,930,913       3,942,285 
Prepayments 6.03         638,500          970,145 

Total:    12,481,813      16,266,616 

6.01 Advances
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Kay & Que (BD) Ltd.      4,458,267       5,483,767 
Advance against salary and wages           65,536            59,600 
Advance against Raw Cotton Purchase                   -         5,000,000 
P F Payable                   -            106,072 
Global Energy                   -            704,747 
AIT against Bank Interest                211                   -   
Advance against sales of Waste Cotton         388,386                   -   

Total:      4,912,400      11,354,186 
6.02 Deposits

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars   Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Security Deposits     6.02(a)      1,863,497       1,863,497 
Excise Duty and VAT             4,156            97,788 
Bank Guarantee      5,063,260       1,981,000 

Total:      6,930,913       3,942,285 

6.02(a) Security Deposit
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
BTCL            5,000              5,000 
BREB        582,348          582,348 
BGSL     1,268,149       1,268,149 
BOL            8,000              8,000 

Total:     1,863,497       1,863,497 

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
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6.03 Pre-payments

The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Pre-paid Insurance        638,500          970,145 

Total:        638,500          970,145 
 7.00  Cash and Cash equivalents 

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars   Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Cash in Hand          23,883          237,575 
Cash at Bank  7.01          55,083          450,822 

Total:          78,966          688,397 
The cash in hand of Tk. 77,872 has been certified by the management.

 7.01 Cash at Bank
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
NBL STD 36000044 (Daganbhuiyan)          14,752            15,586 
NBL STD 36000655 (Agrabad)            6,573              7,432 
NBL STD 36000205 (Chowmuhani)          16,040            16,564 
NBL CD 33000039 (Daganbhuiyan)            2,032            13,912 
NBL STD 36000578 Dhaka          10,602            68,463 
First Security Islami Bank Ltd CD-010111100012619            1,094                   -   
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. CD-2010002912 
Dhaka            3,990          328,865 

Total:          55,083          450,822 
The above balances are in agreement with the respective bank statements.

8.00 Share Capital
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Authorized Share Capital:
30,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital: 300,000,000    300,000,000 
7,556,600 Ordinary Shares of   75,566,000      75,566,000 
Tk. 10  each paid up in full in cash  

  75,566,000      75,566,000 
a) The break-up of the Share-Holding on 30-06-2019 is given below:

Sponsor(s) /  & Director’s  Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares
General Public.(Free Float)     1,589,820       1,589,820 

    5,966,780       5,966,780 
Total:     7,556,600       7,556,600 

The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding in percentage 
as on 30-06-2019 as follows:

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
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b) Range of Holdings  
No. of 
Share 

Holders

No. of 
Shares Holding %

Up to 500 Shares           2,399        345,847              79.44 
501 to  5000 Shares             474        845,209              15.70 
5001 to 10000 Shares               72        524,519               2.38 
10,001 to 20,000 Shares               33        471,398               1.09 
20,001 to 30,000 Shares                 6        150,093               0.20 
30,001 to 40,000 Shares                 3        103,590               0.10 
40,001 to 50,000 Shares                 5        233,143               0.17 
50,001 to 1,00,000 Shares               15     1,209,500               0.50 
1,00,000 & above Shares               13     3,673,301               0.43 

Total:          3,020     7,556,600            100.00 

9.00 Tax Holiday Reserve
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Opening Balance        180,146          180,146 
Add: Addition during the year                   -                     -   

Total:        180,146          180,146 
The above balance is carried forward since 2015-2016.

 10.00  Long Term Loan (Secured) 
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. (Interest Block A/c No. 62/237/0082)   71,662,036      71,662,036 

Total:   71,662,036      71,662,036 
Notes:
The Loan is Secured by:

a) Mortgage / Hypothecation by way of First Charge on the Tangible Fixed Assets both existing and future;

b) Personal Guarantee of all Sponsor Directors in their individual capacity and 
c) Collateral Security of Immovable Properties owned by the Directors.

d)

The company approached the BDBL to waive the block interest but the BDBL not agreed. In this 
respect the company filed writ petition no: 1236 of 2017. The honorable court given the following 
directive to treat the company as sick industry, accepting the offer of payment of 30% of the total 
interest and also clear the name of the company from CIB.

 11.00 Accounts Payable
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
M/s. Lal Teer Beej Co. Ltd.   29,629,109      36,461,344 
M/s. JST Commodities (Dhaka Cotton)        431,386          431,386 
Fariha Trading          75,560            75,560 
Unique Cotton        230,524          283,209 
M/S Bangla Trac Ltd        290,640          290,640 
M/s. Unique Traders /Younus Ali.(Raw Cotton Purchase)                   -            698,339 
M/s East Bengal Trading/Bangluxmi Trading & Co. (Raw Cotton Purchase)                   -         1,384,712 
M/s Sawpon Traders (Raw Cotton Purchase)                   -         1,917,427 
M/s Taslima Textile (sales of Yarn)                   -         1,100,000 

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
Chartered Accountants
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M/s Shajij Batin (sales of Wast cotton)                   -         2,130,049 
M/s Sohel Electric.        270,231          270,231 
M/s J B Paper Tube                   -            217,900 
M/s Sohel Electric.(Mills)        148,560          148,560 
M/s. Ruposhi Packaging.        185,420          185,420 
M/s. South-East Trading Agencies.        481,000          481,000 
M/s. Ideal Fiver Industries        130,000          130,000 
M/S Rezia Traders        571,440          582,240 
M/S H H Enterprise        105,935          105,935 
M/S Spintax International        140,000          140,000 
M/S M M Paper Product        104,000          104,000 
M/s Khan Enterprise        166,512            34,452 
M/s Hamida Flour Mills                   -              42,000 
M/s Rezaur Rahman           37,435            57,064 
Mr.Pear Ahmed                   -              31,270 
Bengal Builders           54,866            54,866 
Bengal Roots           33,694            42,945 
T A Traders      1,396,535       4,492,976 
Satata Colours         616,694          930,134 
Desh Power           36,050            36,050 
Udayan Fiber           23,559            58,679 
Zaman Enterprise         231,000          231,000 
D S Plastric           64,250            64,250 
New S R Enterprise         140,056          240,056 
Nenotech Bd Ltd                   -              70,864 
S D Tex promoties Ltd.             9,911                   -   
Juli Traders                   -            124,000 
JMCL           21,950                   -   
Mosharraf Enterprise           56,700            39,700 
Aksid Corporation         513,056                   -   
Global Energy      2,453,933                   -   

Total:    38,650,006      53,688,258 

12.00 Creditors for Expenses
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
A Wahab & Co.         107,500            50,000 
Feni Polly Buiduth Somity (Electricity Bill)
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd (Gas Bill including  AIT)

        171,990          558,865 
   12,080,280       9,441,921 

BTMA           45,056                   -   
Director Remuneration Payable         491,500          446,500 
Salary and Wages Payable      2,520,390       4,024,980 
Salary and Allowance Payable      3,240,978       1,471,349 
Welfare Fund Payable           85,000            85,000 
PF Payable           31,243                   -   
M/s. Proton Service Centre Ltd.                   -         1,838,589 
Pragati Insurance Ltd.      1,951,236       1,468,141 
Pragati Life Insurance Ltd.         658,398          224,731 
Computer Garden           18,875            18,875 



Annual Report 2018-2019 53

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

(A. WAHAB & CO.)
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.         100,000            50,000 
The New Nation         135,423            57,986 
Alokito Bangladesh           92,586            40,836 
Amity Airsess Traders             9,366              9,366 
BD Report           20,000            20,000 
Dot Net         110,433            71,233 
Dhaka Tribune           12,420                   -   
Asian Age           26,250            26,250 
New Asia Ltd           92,115            92,115 
The Daily Share Biz           69,000                   -   
Motin Courier             2,256                   -   

Total:    22,072,295      19,996,737 

13.00 Creditors for Other Finance
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
M/s. R. K. Traders      1,500,000       1,500,000 
M/s. Younus Ali      1,500,000       1,500,000 
M/s. Bangaluxmi Trading & Co.      3,460,039       3,460,039 

Total:      6,460,039       6,460,039 
The above amount includes Security Money received from the Parties against purchase of Yarn.

 14.00 Loan from Associates 
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars:   Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
A&A Investment Ltd.    15,988,350      14,488,350 
M/s. NFM Limited    26,550,000      26,550,000 
Lal Teer Seeds Ltd    99,287,162      95,255,865 
Joongbo Multimode Chemicals Ltd.      8,319,750       8,319,750 
Multimode Ltd         789,000          789,000 
North South Seeds Ltd    39,290,404      36,302,404 
Lal Teer  Livestock  Ltd   3,000,000       3,000,000 
Lal Teer  Livestock Development Ltd    11,220,000      11,220,000 
Chens Crops Science BD Ltd.   5,056,260                   -   
Loan from Other Finance  28.00    36,184,828      36,184,828 

Total:  245,685,754    232,110,197 

15.00 Income Tax payable
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars     30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Opening Balance      2,779,758       3,043,930 
Add: Current Year Tax (Turnover tax)         988,927       1,424,514 

     3,768,685       4,468,444 
Less: Tax Payment during the year                   -         1,688,686 
Closing Balance Total:      3,768,685       2,779,758 
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16.00 Dividend payable
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Opening Balance           3,899,256         3,899,256 
Add: Dividend for the year                       -                       -   

          3,899,256         3,899,256 
Less: Payment during the year                       -                       -   
Closing Balance Total:           3,899,256         3,899,256 

17.00 Workers Profit Participation Fund
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Opening Balance              694,010            694,010 
Add:  Addition during the year                       -                       -   

             694,010            694,010 
Less: Payment during the year                       -                       -   
Closing Balance Total:              694,010            694,010 

18.00 Net Sales
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Gross Sales 18.01        166,698,750      238,798,536 
Less: VAT for the year           1,877,632         1,379,509 

Total:        164,821,118      237,419,027 

18.01 Yarn / Count:   30-06-2019 30-06-2018
40s(H)           4,579,200        17,158,700 
40s©          23,934,150        40,556,036 
40s(A)          52,675,500        41,930,950 
50s(A)          84,014,000      122,555,800 
52s(A)           1,452,400        15,189,800 
74s(N)                29,000         1,407,250 
80s(N)                14,500                     -   

Total:        166,698,750      238,798,536 
19.00 Cost of Goods Sold

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Opening Stock of Finished Goods           4,113,825         3,948,477 
Add: Cost of Production 19.01        161,453,701      237,215,468 

       165,567,526      241,163,945 
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods 4.00           5,486,416         4,113,825 

Total:        160,081,110      237,050,120 
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19.01 Cost of Production
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Raw Cotton Consumption 19.01 (a)        101,038,567      170,387,190 
Useable Wastage Consumption 19.01 (b)           2,494,035            254,104 
Packing Materials 19.01 (c)           1,909,921         2,930,057 
Conversion Cost 19.01 (d)          50,462,769        64,055,138 

       155,905,292      237,626,489 
Add: Opening Work In Process           5,548,409         5,137,388 

       161,453,701      242,763,877 
Less: Closing Work In Process 4.00                       -           5,548,409 

Total:        161,453,701      237,215,468 

19.01(a) Raw Cotton Consumption
The details break-up is made up as 
follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

Opening Stock         2,846,368            7,907,905 

Add: Purchase during the period      100,185,809        169,223,106 

     103,032,177        177,131,011 

Less: Closing Stock 4.00            113,580            2,846,368 

     102,918,597        174,284,643 

Less: Wastage Recoveries         1,880,030            3,897,453 

Consumption during the year Total:      101,038,567        170,387,190 

19.01(b) Useable Wastage Cotton Consumption

The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

Opening Stock            614,005              368,572 
Add: Received from Store during the 
year         1,880,030            3,897,453 

        2,494,035            4,266,025 

Less: Wastage                     -              3,397,916 

        2,494,035              868,109 

Less: Closing Stock 4.00                     -                614,005 

Consumption during the year Total:         2,494,035              254,104 
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19.01(c) Packing Materials Consumption

The above balance is made up as 
follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

Opening Stock            431,526              410,598 

Add: Purchase during the year         1,809,651            2,950,985 

        2,241,177            3,361,583 

Less: Closing Stock 4.00            331,256              431,526 

Consumption during the year Total:         1,909,921            2,930,057 

19.01(d) Conversion Cost
The above balance is made up as 
follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018

Wages        20,170,290          28,360,241 

Stores and Spares         4,066,873            4,796,830 

Canteen Expenses            592,556              875,853 

Depreciation Schedule-A         4,888,019            5,203,190 

Power and Fuel        19,469,540          23,744,368 

Insurance         1,255,031            1,044,432 

Uniform              20,460                30,224 

Total: 50,462,769          64,055,138 

20.00 Administrative Expenses 
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Salary and Allowances        13,500,256        16,538,874 
Repair and Maintenance             715,403             695,636 
Printing and Stationery              47,280              92,456 
Fuel and Lubricant              94,755             592,791 
Office Rent                     -               601,392 
Entertainment             121,197             223,819 
Postage & Telegram.             194,778             250,093 
Fees & Professional charges              67,550             187,500 
Audit Fee              57,500              57,500 
Annual Listing Fee 20.01              95,350             141,700 
Subscription                     -               126,850 
Travelling & Conveyance             180,279             240,414 
General Administrative Exp.             533,791             771,585 
Licencse & Registion fee              62,200             123,819 
Paper and periodical expenses.                7,100                6,800 

Total:        15,677,439        20,651,229 
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20.01 Annual Listing fee includes payment to DSE, BAPLC & CDBL.

21.00 Selling & Distribution Expenses:
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Advertisement & Publicity             179,302             106,761 

Total:             179,302             106,761 
22.00 Financial Charge and Depreciation

The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2019 30-06-2018
A) Financial Charge:
Interest on Loan                     -            3,620,459 
Bank Charges & Others          1,344,860             807,378 

         1,344,860          4,427,837 
B) Depreciation: Schedule-A/1          3,999,288          4,257,156 
Grand Total (A+B) Total:          5,344,148          8,684,993 

23.00 Other Income
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Bank Interest             231,741                     -   
Total             231,741                     -   

24.00 Net Asset Value per share (NAVPS)
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Net Assets    (264,219,099)     (247,001,032)
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding 
during the year          7,556,600          7,556,600 
Net Asset Value per share (NAVPS)               (34.97)               (32.69)

25.00 Earning per share ( EPS)

The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars   30-06-2019 30-06-2018
Net income/(Loss) attributable to the 
Ordinary Share-Holders (17,218,067)    (30,498,591)
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during the year         7,556,600         7,556,600 
Earning per Share (Taka)               (2.28)               (4.04)

Basic Earning:
IAS  33 is complied by the Company while calculating the earnings per share. Since there was no 
new issue of equities or convertibles, earnings per share is calculated by dividing earnings attributed 
to the share-holders by the number of ordinary shares.
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26.00 Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars          30-06-2019  30-06-2018 
Net Operating Cash Flow   (6,668,619)    (12,026,441)
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during the year     7,556,600        7,556,600 
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)            (0.88)                (1.59)

27.01 Cash paid To supplier
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars        Notes  30-06-2019  30-06-2018 
Cost of Goods sold  19.00 160,081,110     237,050,120 
Depriciation on conversion cost  19.01(d)   (4,888,019)       (5,203,190)

Increase/decrease in inventory 4.00   (8,470,904)         4,273,026 

Increase/decrease in Accounts Payable  11.00  15,038,252       (5,603,899)
161,760,439     230,516,057 

27.02 Cash paid to Employees and Others:
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars       Notes  30-06-2019  30-06-2018 
Administrative Expenses 20.00   15,677,439       20,651,229 
Selling & Distribution Expenses 21.00        179,302            106,761 
Change in Provision for Expenses 12.00   (2,075,558)         1,544,784 
Changes in Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 6.00   (3,784,803)              97,491 

    9,996,380       22,400,265 
28.00 Related Party Transactions:

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercises significant influence over the other party 
in making financial and operational decision and include associated companies with or without common Directors and key management 
positions. The company has entered into transaction with other related entities in normal course of business that fall within the definition of 
related party as per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 24; “Related Party Disclosures”. 

Balances with them as at June 30,2019 as follows:

Name of Party Related 
Notes

Nature of 
Relationship Nature of Transaction  30-06-2019  30-06-2018 

Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo (Loan from other finance) 14.00 Promoter Associates Loan 16,046,750 16,046,750 
Mr. Tabith M. Awal (Loan from other finance) 14.00 Shareholder Associates Loan   13,708,300 13,708,300 
Mr. Tafsir M. Awal (Loan from other finance) 14.00 Shareholder Associates Loan    6,429,778 6,429,778 
Lal Teer Seeds Ltd. 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan  99,287,160 95,255,865 
North South Seeds Ltd. 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan 39,290,404 36,302,404 
NFM Limited 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan 26,550,000 26,550,000 
A&A Investment Ltd. 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan  15,988,350 14,488,350 
Joongbo Chemicals Ltd. (JMCL) 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan    8,319,750 8,319,750 
Lal Teer  Livestock Development Ltd. 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan   11,220,000 11,220,000 
Lal Teer  Livestock Ltd 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan     3,000,000       3,000,000 
Multimode Ltd. 14.00 Sister concern Associates Loan        789,000           789,000 
Kay & Que (BD) Ltd. 6.01 Sister concern Associates Advance 4,458,267 5,483,767 
M/s. Lal Teer Beej Co. Ltd. 11.00 Sister concern Creditors for Goods 29,629,109 36,461,344 
M/s. Proton Service Centre Ltd. 12.00 Sister concern Creditors for Expenses    -   1,838,589 

Note: There is No benefit are given to the related parties during the year under Audit.
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29.00 Payments of Perquisites to Directors / Officers:

The aggregate amount  paid / provided during the year in respect of officer’s of the Company as defined in Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987 are disclosed below:

 Directors  Officers 
Managing Director’s Remuneration        420,000                      -   

Managers’ Remuneration                      
-           1,507,784 

Company’s Contribution to P/Fund                         
-              150,778 

Bonus                      
-              138,660 

Perquisites                      
-              460,887 

Conveyance Allowances                      
-              162,380 

29.01 No remuneration and other allowances was paid to Directors.

 29.02 Attendance fee for Board Meeting was paid to  each Director

 29.03 No amount of money was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for 
Special Service rendered.

 30.00 Foreign Investors:
As on the date of Statement of financial position there was no non-resident share-holders of the 
Company.

 31.00 There was no claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on 30-06-2019

 32.00 There was no credit facilities available to the Company as on 30-06-2019 under any contract other 
than Trade Credit available in the ordinary course of business.

 33.00 a) No amount was spent in Foreign Currency during the year on account of Royalty, Technology 
Fee, Professional Advisory Fee, Interest and others.
b) No commission was paid to Sales Agent.

 34.00 
The Board of Directors, in its Board of Directors held on 28.10.2019 has not recommended any 
Dividend for the year 2018-2019 which is subject to approval in the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting.

Managing Director                                          Director Company Secretary

Dated: Dhaka, October 30, 2019
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I/We.................................................................................................of ...................................................................................... 

................................................................................. being Member of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd. do hereby appoint 

Mr./Ms. ............................................................................................ of...................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................as my/our PROXY to 

attend and vote on my/our behalf at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 10.30 am on Thursday, 

19th December, 2019 at Sundarban Hotel, 112, Bir Uttam C.R. Dutta Road, Dhaka-1205 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this..............................................day of ..............................................2019.

Signature of the Member(s) Signature of the PROXY

Number of Shares held :................................ Shares

BO ID / 
Folio No

Notes:

• 	 The Proxy Form, duly filled and stamped, must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not later than 72 hours before 
commencement of the AGM.

• 	 Signature of the Member(s) must be in accordance with the Specimen Signature recorded with the Company.

Signature Verified by

Authorised Signatory of the Company

I/We do hereby record my/our attendance at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company being held at 10:30 am on 

Thursday, 19th December, 2019 at Sundarban Hotel, 112, Bir Uttam C.R. Dutta Road, Dhaka-1205.

Name of the Member/ Proxy 
(in Block Letter)

BO/Folio No.

Signature Verified by

Signature of the Member/Proxy                                                                                      Authorised Signatory of the Company

Note: Please present this Attendance Slip at the registration counter on the AGM date.

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Registered Office: “Anchor Tower”

108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road, Dhaka – 1205

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Registered Office: “Anchor Tower”

108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road, Dhaka – 1205

Proxy Form

Attendance Slip

Revenue
Stamp
Tk. 20
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DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LTD.
Factory Address : Matubhuiyan, Dagonbhuiyan, Feni, Bangladesh
Phone : 03323-79357
Registered Address : Anchor Tower, 108 Bir Uttam C.R. Dutta Road, Dhaka-1205
Phone : 02-58610012-18, 58610027, 58610115 
Fax : +880-2-9662734, E-mail: info@multimodebd.com


